TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Board of Selectmen Agenda
March 10, 2022 @ 6:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM

Ways to join this webinar:

Join by computer or mobile device and click on:
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/85492112431

or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 854 9211 2431

By phone 1 (929) 205 6099 US

International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbfQvV2dzHW

10.

11.

12.

13.

Call to Order.

Joint meeting with Budget Board for fiscal year 2022 municipal budget
presentations.

Approve the February 24, 2022, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

Approve a liquor license application submitted by First Serve KPT Hospitality, Inc.
d/b/a Mabel’s Lobster Claw located at 124 Ocean Avenue.

Approve a liquor license application submitted by First Serve Edgewater, Inc. d/b/a
Mabel's House located at 126 Ocean Avenue.

Approve a liquor license application submitted by Chez Rosa LLC d/b/a Chez Rosa
Bistro located at Building D on Cross Street and Union Street.

Consider recommendations of the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee.
Authorize pre-procurement for Wastewater centrifuges.

Update on Village Parcel engineering.

Review proposed ordinance revisions for June Town Meeting.

Approve contract extension with TZM Planning for Comprehensive Plan project.

Authorize a Release Deed for 4 Wood Road, owned by George H. Gifford, Il and
Joyce R. Gifford.



15.
16.
17.

18.

Other business.
Approve the March 10, 2022, Treasurer's Warrant.

Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405 6E) concerning the legal rights and duties
for pending or contemplated litigation.

Adjournment.



Item 3

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting VIA Zoom
February 24, 2022
6:00 PM

MINUTES

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Allen Daggett, Patrick Briggs, D. Michael Weston,
Edward Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull.

Others attending via Zoom: David Powell, Tracey O’'Roak, John Everett, Denise Brown,
Christopher Simeoni, Eric Labelle, Eli Rubin.

1. Call to Order
Selectman Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. She took roll call of
Selectmen present: Allen Daggett, Patrick Briggs, Michael Weston, Edward Hutchins,
and Sheila Matthews-Bull. Selectman Matthews-Bull noted that there was 1 attendee
in the audience.

2. Approve the February 10, 2022, meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins seconded by Selectman Daggett to approve the
February 10, 2022, selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston,
Matthews-Bull, Hutchins, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

3. Public Forum. (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

There were no public comments.

4. Consider renewal liquor license application for The Ramp Grill, LLC d/b/a Pier
77 Restaurant located at 77 Pier Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett to approve the
requested for a renewal liquor license for The Ramp Grill, LLC d/b/a Pier 77
Restaurant located at 77 Pier Road. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Daggett,
Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

5. Consider renewal liquor license application and Special Amusement application
for The Colony Hotel located at 140 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the
requested for a renewal liquor license and Special Amusement application for The
Colony Hotel located at 140 Ocean Avenue. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Daggett
Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.



February 24, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes

Award bond for radio communication tower project.

Denise Brown, Finance Director, reviewed the two bids received for the $1M bond for
the radio communications tower.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Weston to award the bond to
Androscoggin Bank with a rate of 2.57%. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Daggett,
Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Review proposal to develop regional task force for fire services.

John Everett, Fire Chief, explained the challenges that municipal fire departments are
all facing, including increasing prices on equipment and the struggle to find call
firefighters. He proposed the formation of a regional task force between Kennebunk
and Kennebunkport to determine if there are any opportunities for the towns to
collaborate to meet the challenges they both face. The task force would be made up
of the Fire Chief, a Fire Officer, and a Firefighter from each town. A seventh member
would a person that could assist with meeting the goals. One example would be a Fire
Chief from another municipality that already does these types of sharing.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Briggs to authorize a joint task
force to examine regional partnerships and to report to the Board of Selectmen on a
bi-annual basis with the first report in May 2022. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston,
Daggett, Matthews-Bull, and Hutchins. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Consider request to write-off Pier dues and mooring fees.

Denise Brown, Finance Director, gave an overview of the requested write-offs.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to approve the write-
off in the amount of $1,332 in mooring and pier membership fees. Roll Call Vote:
Briggs, Weston, Daggett, Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Review proposed amendments to Land Use Ordinance regarding signs.

Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning & Development, reviewed the request for two
ordinance revisions regarding signs. The first is a housekeeping issue regarding
municipalities ability to regular signs and content. Our current ordinance lacks
direction on non-commercial signs which is not compliant with a supreme court
decision several years ago. The revisions would bring the Town into compliance. The
second issue involves a way to better communicate with residents in town. Our current
sign ordinance does not allow electrotonic message boards on Town property. This
revision would allow that to be an option in the future. Discussion ensued regarding
electronic signs and how they would fit in with the aesthetic of Kennebunkport.

Page 2 of 4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

February 24, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes

Approve restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in accordance
with 29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking
Control Ordinance.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to approve
restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in accordance with 29-A M.R.S.A.
Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Weston, Daggett, Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0.

Motion passed.

Authorize Quitclaim Deed for Map 014, Block 002, Lot 024.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett to authorize the
quitclaim deed for Map 014, Block 002, Lot 024. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston,
Daggett, Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Update on foreclosed property at 133 Main Street, previously owned by Lisa
Gunther.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, advised that this property was foreclosed in January for
non-payment of real estate taxes. The Town has not been able to make contact with
the previous owner. There is hope someone will be able to provide come information
about Lisa Gunther’s whereabouts so the taxes can get paid and the property returned
to her.

Discussion of public meeting protocols: in-person vs. remote.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, suggested sticking with the remote meetings through
the budget process during the month of March and returning to in-person meetings in
April, if the numbers continue to improve. Discussion ensued.

Accept a $700 donation from Alisson’s Restaurant to the general needs
account.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett to accept the $700
donation from Alisson’s Restaurant to the general needs account. Roll Call Vote:
Briggs, Weston, Daggett, Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Other business.

Patrick Briggs was happy to report that the Kennebunkport Heritage Housing Trust will
deliver the sixth and final home tomorrow morning.

Mike Weston asked everyone to keep staff member Yanina Nickless in their thoughts
and prayers as her entire family is in her home country of Ukraine.

Page 3 of 4



February 24, 2022, BOS Meeting Minutes

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, reminded everyone of the budget meetings that will take
place every Thursday night in March.

16. Approve the February 24, 2022, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins seconded by Selectman Daggett to approve the
February 24, 2022, Treasurer's Warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Daggett,
Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

17. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins seconded by Selectman Daggett to adjourn. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Weston, Daggett, Hutchins, and Matthews-Bull. Voted: 5-0.
Motion passed. Meeting adjourn at 6:50 PM.

Submitted by,
Tracey O’'Roak
Administrative Assistant

Page 4 of 4



Item 5-7

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: LAURIE SMITH AND BOARD OF SELECTMAN
FROM: JAMIE L. MITCHELL, TOWN CLERK
SUBJECT: LIQUOR LICENSE APPROVALS

DATE: 03/03/22

The following establishments have applied for a liquor license renewal:

» Chez Rosa, LLC
» First Serve KPT Hospitality, Inc. d/b/a Mabel’s Lobster Claw
» First Serve Edgewater, Inc. d/b/a Mabel’s House

Staff has reviewed these applications and recommend approval by the Board.



Item 5

STATE OF MAINE

Application for an On-Premises License

Al Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
D1vISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Payment Type:
OK with SOS: Y
SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; ad est NoO
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
First Serve KPT Hospitality Inc Mabel's Lobster Claw
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
Shiva K. Natarajan 124 Ocean Ave  Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):
n/a

Mailing address, if different:
P.O. Box 630 Kittery, ME 03904

Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
P.0. Box 630 Kittery,MEO3904 Shivalnad @ owme\ ccor
Te& -phone # Business Telephone # Fax #: R
—y3Y }g.as‘ 203- Y3Y-3i05
207-439-4333 207-439-4790 1207-439.4233 207-439-4790
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
83-2758399 1196980
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
NAA www.mableslobster.com
1. New license or renewal of existing license? L] New Expected Start date:
X Renewal Expiration Date: 07/09/2022

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: \,gql : 8\6.%0

Beer, Wine or Spirits: 9 :2-.‘ ,(Q (QL\ §

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

JZ( Wine

XMalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

X Spirits

Page 1 of 11

o
Guest Rooms: t)' A



Item 6

STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE

AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No;
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . OK with SOS:  Yes [
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; s estd NoD
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):
S - Edorworer \ne| Moawe\'s YWovso
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location: V2 na € Son A

NOA 136 Ocean Rue we OYON
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Mailing address, if different:
NIA

1

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:

PO Bax 620 biﬁggj ™E 02904
Fax #:

Telephone #
07-4394- 3447

PORox 0 WYidderu YAE O2
Email Address: J

o

Business Telephone #

A,
Fax #:

207-967-33\S  QA07-434- W

o

Federal Tax Identification Number:

-8 77\4

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
NIA Mavwehouat . ¢ 6nn
1. New license or renewal of existing license? 0] New Expected Start date:
%  Renewal

Expiration Date: {03 @& Ma;

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

S W\

Food:

Beer, Wine or Spirits: % \350o

Guest Rooms:§>§3 < 522 :3(

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

B¢ Malt Liquor (beer) [¥ Wine

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

B Spirits

Page 1 of 11



Item 7

STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY QOPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License SIS By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
i ; : : OK with SOS:  Yes[d NoO
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information; - it .
Type of License and Status
Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A):

Chez Rosa LLC

Chez Rosa Bistro

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

Yazmin Saraya Jean

Physical Location: K;nnebun\.g,por 5 ME
Bulding 9 on Croms Sk and Jaion S+

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):
Kyle Albert Robinson

Mailing address, if different:
328 Flag Pond Rd, Saco, ME 04072

Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:
328 Flag Pond Rd, Saco, ME 04072 ky.rosal 6@gmail.com X
Telephone # Fax #: ' Business Telephone # Fax #:
970-930-5440 970-930-5440 3
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
84-2194197 1204621
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
N/A www.chezrosabistro.com
1. New license or renewal of existing license? d New Expected Start date:
X Renewal Expiration Date: 34/ 28 /202C.

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: 234 F03.1)

Beer, Wine or Spirits: 74—t}

Guest Rooms:

4] 1%, 3]

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

X Wine

MMalt Liquor (beer)

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

X Spirits

Page 1 of 11




Memorandum

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Re: Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee Recommendations
Dt. March 3, 2022

The GRB Committee recommends to the Board of Selectmen that the Town take the
actions below to improve the traffic and safety at Goose Rocks Beach this coming
summer. | have included staff feedback next to each point.

1. That landscaping, construction and maintenance vehicles must not park on the
street (asking Town to enforce Kennebunkport ordinances).
» Police can enforce the “NO PARKING” but recommend a week of wamings.
Warnings and enforcement will be town wide.

2. That the Town deploy occasional use of speed monitor on the west end of Kings
Highway and continue with sporadic speed monitor use on Dyke Road and New
Biddeford Road (placement to be determined). Speed bumps to be used again on
New Biddeford Road.

> Police can deploy the traffic sign in coordination with public works to various
places in town. We only have one traffic sign and it is in high demand during
the summer months. There are limited legal spaces to safely house the sign.

3. That the Town stripe both edges of the road (one foot from the edge) on the west
end of Kings Highway and on Community House Road. If this doesn’t help in
2022, we could look at pedestrian/bike path in 2023.

> Public Works can stripe the edges of the road, but this should not be
interpreted to mean that these are walking paths or bike lanes. A one foot
width from the edge does not meet any recommendations for pedestrian
areas. Because the street is a no parking zone, town practice would normally
be to paint a yellow edge line instead of white. If the Selectmen wish to
budget for pedestrian areas along these roads we should put it through the
budget process and gather neighborhood input on the physical changes
required within the town right of way.

Item 8



4. That the Town provides signage at the intersection of Dyke Road and Kings
Highway, indicating parking to the left (sign to be approved by town, police, and
signage committee). Also that the pictogram for “Towing” be added to signage
where appropriate.
> Staff can order and erect signage stating, ‘parking to the left”. An appropriate

location would need to be considered. Staff does not agree with adding a
towing pictograph as towing is not employed for simple parking violations.

5. That existing crosswalks be repainted in bright white.

> Staff has no issue as this is our current practice.



KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 4, 2022
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: Eric J. Labelle, P.E., Principal Project/Process Engineer

Re: Agenda item for March 10 Selectmen’s meeting — Dewatering Equipment
Selection Review and Recommendation

Regulatory requirements have eliminated our ability to continue our practice of
composting and land applying our biosolids(sludge). The change in regulation is
forcing us to dispose of our biosolids by landfilling. Transporting and landfilling our
biosolids also requires our biosolids to be dryer than our current equipment can
produce.

Last summer we pilot tested multiple technologies to ensure we would be able to meet
hauling and landfilling requirements. Findings from the piloting showed that centrifuge
technology was preferred.

We have since contracted with Woodard Curran to assist us with the bidding and
selection of a centrifuge technology vendor.

On February 17" bids were received from three equipment providers, including Alpha
Laval, Centrysis, and GEA Westfalia.

The bids were evaluated based on monetary and non-monetary criteria for a 20-year
life cycle. The criteria were established on a 100-point possible weighted sum of
capital cost, net present value, system operability & reliability, warranty, technical
support capabilities, and experience & qualifications.

Based on the overall bid evaluation GEA Westfalia received a total score of 92 points,
Centrysis received a score of 80 points, and Alfa Laval received a score of 69 points.

We recommend proceeding with procuring two (2) GEA Westfalia centrifuges, polymer
system, controls, startup services, and performances testing ($468,800). We are also
recommending purchasing the extended 3-year warrantee ($12,000)

The complete cost of the purchase would be $480,800.

25R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372

Item 9



41 Hutchins Drive T 800.426.4262
Portland, Maine 04102 T207.774.2112
www.woodardcurran.com F 207.774.6635

Via Electronic Mail
March 2, 2022

Eric Labelle, PE
Principal Project/Process Engineer
WOOdar d Town of Kennebunkport Wastewater Department

&CUrran  6Eim Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Re: Dewatering Equipment Pre-Procurement Bid Review 8 Recommendation
Dear Eric:

Bids for the dewatering equipment pre-procurement were received on February 17, 2022. Bids
were received from each of three equipment providers including Alfa Laval, Centrysis, and GEA
Westfalia.

Woodard & Curran’s evaluation of the bids considered both monetary and non-monetary
criteria, as discussed with the Town and agreed upon during the procurement process, and
prior to opening bids. In addition to the quantitative evaluation of up-front capital cost and net
present value, we carefully considered the non-quantitative (non-cost) evaluation parameters
such as system flexibility, historical reliability, technical support capabilities, and experience
qualifications. This recommendation breaks down the bid evaluation process based on the six
weighted evaluation criteria as shown in the table below, along with a recommendation to
award. The methodology for scoring each Criteria was outlined in the Request for Proposals.

Weight

Evaluation Criteria (Points)
1 Capital Cost 20
2 Net Present Value 40
3 System Operability & Reliability 10
4 Warranty 10
5 Technical Support Capabilities 10
6 Experience & Qualifications 10
Total Points 100




Woodard
& Curran

Criteria #1 - Capital Cost

The bid item costs for all bidders were tabulated as shown in the attached spreadsheet. GEA
Westfalia had the lowest base bid cost, however it should be noted that costs were provided
for an economy, mid-level, and high-end cost polymer system by GEA Westfalia; the economy
and mid-level polymer system did not meet the project specifications thus were eliminated
from consideration, and the high-end cost was used as GEA Westphalia's base bid. Alfa Laval
had the second lowest base bid cost. It should be noted that Alfa Laval did not include a
separate cost for Item C - Systems Integration & Controls Equipment, but a follow up with Alfa
Laval confirmed that systems integration costs were included in Item A - Centrifuge Equipment.
Centrisys had the highest base bid cost which included all required items.

A maximum of 20 points is available for the equipment with the lowest overall system cost.
Scoring for this Criteria was awarded as follows:

1. GEA Westfalia: ($468,800.00) 20 points

2. Alfa Laval: ($587,542.00) 15 points

3. Centrysis: ($796,900.00) 10 points
Criteria #2 - Net Present Value (NPV)

The intent of this Criteria was to understand the complete cost impacts to the project including
anticipated polymer use, operations and maintenance (replacement parts and power), and
sludge cake disposal over the life of the equipment. For the purpose of this analysis, equipment
life was assumed to be 20 years. Additionally, we provided an Excel spreadsheet to the bidders
to assist in the NPV calculations. The following sections provide a summary of the comparison
between the bidders for the items associated with the NPV analysis.

Item A: Polymer Use

The first component of the NPV calculation was the cost associated with polymer use in
active pounds per dry ton. GEA Westfalia estimated the lowest polymer usage of 24 Ib/dry
ton, while Alfa Laval estimated a polymer usage of 26 Ib/dry ton, and Centrysis included 30
Ib/dry ton. The projected cost of GEA Westfalia's annual polymer cost was the lowest, with
Alfa Laval's cost being the second lowest and Centrysis’ the highest annual polymer cost.
For this item, the evaluation assumed $2 per dry ton for polymer.

Item B: Replacement Parts

The intent of this section was to capture the cost of any major components of the
equipment that may need to be replaced during the 20-year planning period. All three
bidders provided a list of these components and associated replacement cost and
replacement interval in years. Centrysis had the lowest annual replacement parts cost, while
GEA Westfalia had the second-lowest annual replacement parts cost, and Alfa Laval the
highest.

Town of Kennebunkport (233585.01) 2 Woodard & Curran, Inc.
Dewatering Procurement Recommendation to Award March 2, 2022



Woodard
aCurran

Item C: Power

The centrifuge proposed by Alfa Laval includes a 30-hp bowl and 7.5-hp scroll. The
centrifuge proposed by GEA Westfalia includes a 20-hp bowl and a 5-hp scroll. The
centrifuge proposed by Centrisys references expected power draw of 17.69-hp for the bow!
and 0.46-hp for the scroll rather than actual motor horsepower; motor hp was not provided.
This results in a higher power cost for operation of the Alfa Laval and GEA Westfalia
centrifuges when compared to the Centrysis centrifuge, although it is assumed that power
cost for Centrysis’ model would increase if provided with actual motor horsepower. For this
item, the evaluation assumed $0.14 per kWH for power cost.

Item D: Sludge Cake Disposal

Sludge cake disposal costs were calculated based on the bidder's guaranteed cake solids
content. GEA Westfalia and Alfa Laval estimated 19% solids and Centrisys estimated the
minimum 18% solids. Therefore, the drier cake produced by the GEA Westfalia and Alfa
Laval centrifuges results in the lowest annual disposal costs. For this item, the evaluation
assumed $158.00 per pound per wet ton for disposal cost.

The NPV cost was calculated based on the costs associated with each of the items above
computed over a 20-year life cycle, with an assumed discount rate of 0.025%.

A maximum of 40 points is available for the equipment with the lowest overall NPV cost. Scoring
for this Criteria was awarded as follows:

1. GEA Westfalia: ($468,157.30) 40 points

2. Centrysis: ($487,747.69) 30 points

3. Alpha Laval: ($524,655.12) 20 points
Criteria #3 — System Operability & Reliability

Bids were evaluated based on the ease of system operation and availability of spare parts. Ease
of system operation was defined in terms of system complexity with the least amount of control
panels, switches, automated valves, and control system inputs/outputs. Availability of spare
parts was defined by part location, lead time and cost to re-build the unit.

The Alfa Laval system includes two control panels (one per centrifuge unit), one motorized valve
per centrifuge unit, one solenoid valve per centrifuge unit, and few system inputs and outputs.
The Centrisys system includes two control panels (one per centrifuge unit), no motorized valves,
five solenoid valves, and a larger quantity of system inputs and outputs. The GEA Westfalia
system includes one control panel, no motorized valves, one solenoid valve, and similar system
inputs and outputs to Centrysis. Based on these factors, we determined all three bidders’
systems to have comparable levels of complexity.

A questionnaire was provided for the bidders to describe the location of manufacture,
immediate availability, and lead time to order major replacement components such as the bowl
and bearings:

Town of Kenn_ebunkport (233585.01) 3 Woodard & Curran, Inc.
Dewatering Procurement Recommendation to Award March 2, 2022



Woodard
&Curran

= Alfa Laval bowls are manufactured in India, are available “off the shelf” in the US
and would take 0-16 weeks to order.

= Centrisys bowls are manufactured in the US, are available “off the shelf” and would
take 4-37 weeks to order.

= GEA Westfalia bowls are manufactured in Germany, are available “off the shelf”,
and would take two weeks to order.

Availability of spare bearings is comparable between the three vendors. The cost and schedule
to perform a complete unit re-build were provided by all three bidders and were similarly
comparable.

A maximum of 10 points is available for the equipment with best overall operability, reliability,
and parts availability. Because all three bidders have similar control system complexity,
availability of spare parts, and overall are reliable industry manufacturers, all three bidders were
awarded the maximum (10) points for this Criteria.

1. Alfa Laval: 10 points

2. Centrysis: 10 points

3. GEA Westfalia: 10 points
Criteria #4 — Warranty

Alfa Laval will provide a standard one-year warranty and a 3-year extended warranty at no
additional cost, and a 10-year warranty for $25,000 per centrifuge unit. Centrisys will provide a
standard one-year warranty for the complete dewatering centrifuge system, a 5-year warranty
covering latent defect failures of bowl and scroll castings, and a 20-year bowl warranty at no
additional cost; they offer a 3-year extended warranty for $3,960 and a 10-year warranty for
$27,720 for the centrifuge units only. GEA Westfalia will provide a standard one-year warranty
at no additional cost and offer a 3-year extended warranty for $12,000; they do not offer a 10-
year extended warranty option but do provide service contracts upon request.

A maximum of 10 points is available for the equipment with the most inclusive warranty. Since
Centrysis’ warranty offering was the most comprehensive coverage for the lowest cost, they
were awarded the most points. Scoring for this Criteria was awarded as follows:

1. Centrisys: 10 points
2. Alfa Laval: 7 points
3. GEA Westfalia: 5 points
Criteria #5 — Technical Support Capabilities

Bids were evaluated based on the qualitative criteria of technical support capabilities including
service support and availability; technical training; phone support; internet-based support; dial-
in assistance; and optional service and support packages.

Town of Kennebunkport (233585.01) 4 Woodard & Curran, Inc.
Dewatering Procurement Recommendation to Award March 2, 2022



Woodard
&Curran

Alfa Laval offers 24/7 phone and internet support and offers on-line training videos and
webinars for comprehensive operator training, common maintenance tasks, and controls
training. They also offer field technician support services for any required on-site maintenance.
Additional service agreement programs offered by Alfa Laval include remote support and
monitoring, condition monitoring, extended mechanical warranty period, and predictive
maintenance and process optimization support.

Centrisys offers phone support and on-site customer training and technician service for
emergency repairs. They also offer additional service programs such as the ability to provide a
loaner unit if the rotating assembly equipment needs to be shipped off-site during a re-build.
Centrysis offers the ability to remotely access their control system to make adjustments as
needed and service contracts for regular site inspections and process optimization support.
Their online resources include a library of training videos covering common maintenance tasks.

GEA Westfalia offers 24/7 phone support and onsite field technician support for electrical,
mechanical, process, engineering, repair, and replacement parts and services. They also offer
on-site technical training, covering both classroom and daily operational and process
optimization. GEA Westfalia also offers control panel support from their in-house engineering
team. Their online resources include video webinars and instructional videos and animations,
and remote controls and internet-based support is available. Optional service and support
packages include service contracts for annual site visits to review operations and answer
questions.

A maximum of 10 points is available for the treatment system with the highest overall technical
support capabilities. Centrysis offers the most comprehensive support system and was awarded
the most points, while Alfa Laval and GEA Westfalia offered nearly identical support systems
and were both awarded second-place points. Scoring for this Criteria was awarded as follows:

1. Centrisys: 10 points
2. Alfa Laval: 7 points
3. GEA Westfalia: 7 points
Criteria #6 — Experience & Qualifications

Bids were evaluated based on previous experience and qualifications with consideration given
to number of US and international installations, number of installations at least the size of the
proposed unit(s) and number of years in service for their submitted references. All three bidders
provided a list of at least 10 installations that are similar in size to the proposed project.

A maximum of 10 points is available for the equipment with the best experience and
qualifications. All three bidders exceeded the experience and qualifications requirements, and
for this reason were each awarded the maximum (10) points for this Criteria.

1. Alfa Laval: 10 points
2. Centrisys: 10 points

3. GEA Westfalia: 10 points

Town of KenneEuEl_(por{ (233?35.&) 5 Woodard & Curran, Inc.
Dewatering Procurement Recommendation to Award March 2, 2022



Woodard
&Curran

Scoring Summary

The following table provides a listing of the bid evaluation criteria along with the total scoring
summary for each of the three bidders:

Evaluation

Criteria Evaluation Criteria xgg:g:; W:fi:llia Centrisys I.Aal\f:I
Number
1 Capital Cost 20 20 10 15
2 Net Present Value 40 40 30 20
3 ;’;Tit:l;““igpe’abi"ty & 10 10 10 10
4 Warranty 10 5 10 7
5 Technical Support Capabilities 10 7 10 7
6 Experience & Qualifications 10 10 10 10
TOTAL POINTS 92 80 69

Bid Exceptions and Deviations

Included in GEA Westfalia's bid was a list of suggested modifications to terms and conditions
language, which are primarily related to language regarding insurance, warranty, and other
contractual items. We have not evaluated the impact of these modifications and recommend
these be reviewed by the Town's attorney prior to executing an agreement with GEA Westfalia.
Alfa Laval noted several minor technical deviations including some materials of construction
and shipping that were deemed de minimis and acceptable to Woodard & Curran. Centrisys
outlined a list of technical design clarifications and exceptions mainly based around controls
and other ancillary materials of construction. Centrisys also provided costs for several optional
features that can be added to their control system, such as a power run-through option for the
centrifuge and remote monitoring

Recommendation

Based on the overall bid evaluation GEA Westfalia received a total score of 92 points, Centrysis
received a score of 80 points, and Alfa Laval received a score of 69 points. Since GEA Westfalia
received the highest overall score, we contacted four of their provided references; attached are
summaries of the reference checks. Overall, feedback from GEA Westfalia's references was
positive. The references noted that they had kept up with recommended routine maintenance
and have not experienced any major issues. One reference did note a negative experience with
GEA Westfalia centrifuge units, which appeared to be due to volatility of recent replacement
parts market for lead times and high maintenance costs incurred in a short period of time.

Town of Kennebunkport (_233585.01) 6 Woodag& Curran, Inc.
Dewatering Procurement Recommendation to Award March 2, 2022



Woodard
&Curran

Based on the evaluation of the three bids received for dewatering equipment pre-procurement,
we recommend that the Town of Kennebunkport proceed with procuring equipment from GEA
Westfalia; this recommendation is due to its lowest net present value and capital costs, proven
historical track record in municipal wastewater treatment applications throughout the U.S,
strong technical support capabilities and overall responsiveness. The GEA Westfalia equipment
offers a proven, reliable, and robust system which we anticipate will best meet the Town's needs
for the new dewatering equipment through ease of system operations and overall value.

Please contact me at 207-558-3785 or mmcdevitt@woodardcurran.com if you have any

questions.
Sincerely,

WOODARD 8 CURRAN INC.
.'\\.‘:-'.“ . | Ii
Wl T svaan”

Megan McDevitt, P.E. \.
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure(s) Dewatering Equipment Procurement Bid Tab
Bid Proposals
GEA Westfalia Reference Check Summaries

cc Christopher Simeoni, Kennebunkport Public Works
Barry Sheff, P.E., Woodard & Curran
Maureen Neville, P.E.,, Woodard & Curran

Town of Kennebunkport (233585.01) 7
Dewatering Procurement Recommendation to Award

Woodard &_Curran, Inc.
March 2, 2022



KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 4, 2022
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: Eric J. Labelle, P.E., Principal Project/Process Engineer

Re: Agenda item for March 10 Selectmen’s meeting — Village Parcel Update

Acorn Engineering has provided us with 60 percent design plans which eliminates the
need for a pump station.

The change in the sewer elevations will require sewer to be installed in North Street
starting a Reid Lane. The changes will also require changes to the existing culvert in
North Street.

We have contracted with Acorn Engineering to survey, design, develop technical
specifications, contracts, and assist us through bid administration.

| have requested that design work be placed on hold for the time until we have clearer
direction as to next steps.

25R School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046
Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-5372

Item 10



10-2

“ON ONIMWYT

04 d3INss! LON
13A37 LINF3d

[ NOILONYLSNOD

SSOT-S7L (LGR)

10140 3N TYLNOd ‘2T X06 Od

9F0V0 N "LHOJNNNGINNIN ‘LIINIS W2 §

%

¥04 Q3Nss|

SNOIIVIAIZEav

a1 e Ao | an ]
AuoTE wosssmn | 300 _
TesasoNn | )
Tk w
Tk 20 oL a
@ 40 a0y .
NOUYATISS | s
TICHIA WINTS Hns.
133 Fwvnos 3
Ul NSNS us
N mus o
3008 s
AV 40 JHO )
DN )
N0 300N L]
sronve 1 — |
u 2UISI UUVM QNVUBOS N
30UOHO WHWIO ond
3 N TN0S 434 SNNCA sl
__ aasodous =
m BOAANS Q) HCISSY o =
INN_ALH3408 e
F e rssascus aa
150384 od
B e s
wasaa 3000 [ ]
e W 20
anwown L]
Tovem m
LI “as
2 T LTS wouwwion an
2
g o o
g 7 o
H nrvem } e
z wawn i i ]
i e | M ]
1 - i = |
; o e [
| 5: VA 1304 AL HOW 300
o B 3y u
i NOUYAT HOOU WS 34 ]
p o =]
. i Ivisy =)
P _uemwnal )
(o NownH wm
wova i) .
m < NoENIniG Ll
wuaa w
~F&|2 T :
2k m aen om0 )
ZZ3 3l WSV CUYDHED. 40
m m L4 [ e £
m B w G4 N TUNTD any
4 H30MHM o
= -] e k] == |
3 o 3904 W 50 w |
3 1004 2@ ] |
i resva vawa ]
] nouoq P E—
v NIAIMON 1538 dana
a0 40 nouios | a
Fraer] I XY
BOWRILEIVTD ANY 803 (EINNG 3HL JVIND |
3I9Ta DRIN SMUNDUSIEHD0 AEHL GHY SHOLYVIZHEEY 90 15 v

wnipads

0B0L=48¥ (£02)

B[ Oa1In0N3 LIASOG NERLION $'Td "NATION VYL GLOVINGD . MO
I R a8 LLOYO 3NN "XOWSNNNE AN TYHANTD
SSEON i
' | ONINTINIONT AZAUNS NUFHLNON q‘

HOIIAINS ANV T
§692—422 (L02)

—=

“ONI ‘ONIHIIMONI NHODY

*HFANDONT TAD

£¥2r—206 (L0Z)

T'd INI6V) 8T ‘LIVINGD
9KOF0 3N ‘LMOJNNNAINNIN
133415 W13 &
140SINTBINNGN 10 NMOL

g3d0TIAIa
RVAT I03ro8d

AW

INIVA “LYOdMNNEANNIY ‘ANVT A0
LHOdMNNEGINNIX 40 NMOL

1304Vd dOVTIIA

FIBVD WNHLO3AS

J18v0

Zra1-L6L (£0Z)

Z YOO "ONIMZINIONI
NOZIE3A

JINOHJITIL

2882-978 (£07)

NACHE HNHINY 3LOVINGD

LOLY0 3NV ‘ONVILIO

Qv0d OONYD 281

(aN2) ANYGHOD H3Mod INIVA TVULNED

1410313

£@c0—c86 {£02)
WHOSVA IRV SLOVINOD
£¥0PD INNVH_SIBNEINNI3
LIRS NVH 26

LOMISKI HILVA STIZM ONY LHOAMNNEANNGY ‘NNAGINNGY

JIIVM

Sree—496 (L0Z)

T'd_*3809 NOG LIWINOD

9Y0PD NV ‘LMOCHNNEGNNIH

AVM NOUYIHOTN 5T

ININLYYAI0 UIHIS LHOMNNNEINNIN

dIM3s
SAIIN

SSvd

£eCL—v¥E—888—

l

34vS—9old—-e88—1
910 NOA 340439 TIvD

SUVIIQ TOMINOD NOLVLNINIGIS % NOISOXI
S3LON TTOHINOD NOLYINIWIJIS # NOISOH3
£ — STvI3q 3QvNIvaa

2 = Sv13a ID¥NIvIC

L — STVLIA 39VNIVHA

T - SWL3Ia AN

L — SIVI3Q ALMLO

I — §1v13a 3us

Z - F1408d @ Nvid

L = J408d # NvId

NVId 3US YILSYW

tz/ez/1L

Q3SIA3Y 1SV 'LZ/SH/LL 03Lvd ‘ONINIINIONI  ¥—

AJAUNS NEFHIMON A8 A3AHNS OIHAVHIOdOL
S3ALON WY3INID
GNIOAT #® 13IHS H3A0D

X3awNt

_ SN
NN AL£A0Sd
TIEVD/NOHTTL/ WORLITT QVIHAVD
NTING MSOAGU/ MU
N oI
< NN MV LS
W0 S
{14 5) Sun0INca Mot
{41} sunainoo woKn

N LAUVA CHOURTIANA
— et VOMANDOTTL / DRUTEE CNCNOMIGNN
ARSI, 1NORgY
MSYE HOLD L
TIOHNYN IS
LR R
TR VA
Baw a0
o Anun
F10d 140N HO a1

Ly=2
=2
5 ]
=0
[ ae)
Zr=2
L#~2
ov-2
2L—3
LL=9
oL-2

L X3

NOUYWHOIN




¢0-D

‘ON DONIMYEG

SHM _iA8 ODIIZTHO]
snz A9 NMw

Hid A8 O3NIS30]

JAION s¥ ELGE

012201 N

WNDTOLLL0L g

ONI "oz}

59252 L)
10440 INME AHVILIOJ Z4RE 08 0d

w0

3N LNOMNNEINN3Y INYT 3A00 SSva

TRVd INVTIA
SALON TVAEN3D

9¥OF0 IN ‘LHODINNEINNIH 'L33IS W3 ©
LTHOdMNNE3NNIN 40 NMOL

AT

g

[ dod aanss)

NOILONYLSNOD
804 J3INSSI LON
T3ATT LINY3d

“ALH3dOUd
SHL 803 INIMSSISSY LS TWINIANOHIANI — I 3SVHd ¥ (EITISHOD HYQJY SvH HON GALSINOIM LON SeH INGMD 3HL '+
STAYIVA TV 40 TYSOASIa
H3doud LONITVT 40 STUB, HUM ¥INMO 3QIAOHJ TIWHS SHOLIVALNOD “SNOLIVINOZN
034 ® ‘IVLS VOO TIV HUM SONVQHOOY N 38 TIWHS JiSvm ¥0 SIHA3Q NOILIONIG 40 WS04SO TV °C

Q3YIUNNOINI 38 AVIS HOHM SNOIIGNOD 35
JHL 40 INSMIINI LON S 1SI1 3HL 3INIS SWAU NOLIOW3Q WHIANOD O1 LS IHL USIA O O3SIMV S HOLOVAINGD 3HL 2

SAUSYM A0S SNOINVTIISIN P HEVAL ¥IHIO
SIWNLINULS IINYNILUNAGY UNV Sield NIVHD ANOIS
SANVL $¥D INVJO¥d NV 110 1IN MOTIE 0 ONV In0RY
SN MAILN INAOURETNN

INIJN3S ONV SOd 3ON34

SHIOTE OGNV SQvd IITHONOD

ININAAYY LTVHISY SMONINME

SAVIS ILAINOY

SNOLLVONNOS AIFHONOD NV HOOM

FAUS NO 38 AVA HOHM IVRIIN 40 WAL 34V SW3U ONWOTIO4 3WL L

‘SILON NOILNOW3Qd

“SIMVY3 ONILSOINY OL H0Idd INIVINISIHGIN SHINMO HO MBINONI ZHL HUA ININLSNNGY 3YIND3Y LVML SIUUONYULS
WHISNOD TIVHS JOLIVHINGD 3HL ‘HOLOVAINOD 3HL A8 GATIMWOD 38 OL 3 3avad QIHSING OL SINIWISAAGY TI¥ '£Z

JONVGYNLSID 3avHDENS
SZINA OL 13%0Nd 3003 HIOONS ¥ HIA GILTINDD 38 TIVHS AVID ONY LIS 3MVN N 3GVHENS OL NOWVAYOXA ‘ZE

“Q30VAVO ISIMHIHLO HO GAVDTS 30 (ON TiM SIdid ¥O SIUAUONHLS 3HL IVHL INGLG NY
HINS OL QILINNOD N33\ SvA NOLOMMISNOD NN TIATI MAVMONNOND QINTMOT JHL NIVINVA TIVHS NOLOVAINDD IHL
“IUNLONYLS 40 3did 3HL 40 IAVAOANS MOTIE 10D4 3ND ISVA] 1Y 40 13A31 V Ob CHTIONINGD 38 TIWHS HILVAMANNOUO ‘17

"SYANY A3AVd N TILNOVE
HON3L 3did 04 T1GVANS 38 LON TUM SUOS AYID ONY LIS FAUVN 3HL IVHL SIVAIDUNY TIVHS HOIOVMINOD 3HL 02

"TIAISSOd SY INI UILYM L WOHJ Bvd SV 38 THM SINIOP HIOE LYHL OS 3N iiyM 3HL 3ADEV
OJURUNID I8 TWHS 3did HIVAILSYM 40 HIONZD TINd ¥ ‘INIT HILVAILSYM SHL M3ONN S3SSOND 3N WLV ¥ IHIHM
A18ISS0d IHM OIMIVINVA 38 THHS INM NIIVAQISYA JHL JO dJOL JHL ONY 3N MAUYM JHL JO WOLIGE 3HL NIIMIE
SIHINI 81 40 NOLVHYIS WOKINIA ¥ "SINMT BUWMAISWA H3A0 OFTIVASNI 38 QINOHS SINM ¥lva ‘TIGISSOd YIAINIHM 61

“NOULYTTYLSNI 3did 3HL
OL WWANIGION) 3UY SONHLY ONY SHILHYQY ‘NOLONHISNOD 40 TVINIIVA ONV NOLYINIIMO 'NOIYATI “NOUWIDT AIR3A OL
HOLIVAINGY “NOILOINNOD ININQILONNA ATi3cO¥d ONY AIT1HOD V TANSNI O GANIN0IX SV 3did IVNOMIGDY ONY SSNLLIL
"SHALAVAY TV TVISNI GNY HSINYNA TIWHS HOLOVHINOD WL ‘SNidid SNUSIA Ol CAUTINNGD 38 OL S SMIdid MIN FuIHM ‘G|

“3L3UINOD NI GISYONI 38 TIVHS SINUINUIS HIVANZE
QITILSN SNIVA HAIVA 3ATIONE OL "ONidid 03ZRNSS3Yd TV ONV ‘SNVHA SNIDTING ONIGNIOXI “ONidid HALVAGLSYM TW¥ 'L}

“SONHYVHD FHL NO OILVOHINI SINIANOMY ONY S3AVHD FHL 133N OL O3WINDIY SV “WIILYIA ONv TVINOZWOH SONIE TV
30IN0¥d “AINO 3did NOH| FTUONA NO4 CIMOTIY SGNYID MIHNIIM 'SONVIO NINWIIY HO 540079 ISOUHL HUM OINVHLSII
AlEvlNS 38 TIYHS S3INN Jdid OIZMNSSIHd NI SONEE TWOUNIA ONY TVINOZROH TIV GILINY3d 38 TIM OMidid
JHL NI SOVS ¥O SISIUD ON SINIMVHO IHL ND CEIVOIONI SHDUVATII NIIMLIE ATHNOJINA 34075 TIVHS SINT 3did TV ‘9t

MINMG ML OL ISNIG VDG ON
Iy TWNOVH3A0 ONv 3LITdNOD SIUNUN 40 NOLYTIVASN HIONIH_OL SONIMVHO JHL NO a3 T¥II0 ATINVSSIOIN ION SHAW
SA0INYTIZOSIH NIHIO ONY SAIVId MIADD 'SHOLIINNOD ‘SONULI “SIX0B TIv TIVASNI ONY 30UN0Hd TIVHS NOLDVAINGD THL "L

AMOM ANV OL NOMd SIUNO3004d LMODINNEINNDY JO NMOL JHL HLM JINYQHODOY NI AIFVAIDINGW 3HL OL Wvid
QAL S0 ONGINIAL ¥ UNBNS TIVHS MOLIVAINGD 3HL ‘AWM 0 LHOWY O8Nd 3HL NIHLA SNIVIGWHOIS ONV S3UMun
3HL 40 KOUYTIVISNI 3HL ¥O4 SUW¥Id ANVSSIOIN JHL TV NVLEO OL ALTIGISNOGS3M S.OLIVHINOD 3IHL 38 TIHS 1l ¥l

NYId AUTIN JHL NIHUA NNOJY A9 03QNO¥S LON_ SNOLYIOY
3N ANVGNODIS MIINIONI TYOMIOFTI/LOAIHOWY IHL HUM STOAMIS ALILN ANVONODIS ¥03 INIOd UX3 AUWNIONOOD '€t

. NQILONYISNGD OL HORd SNYId HISHL HUM AINILSISNOD HO4 ¥INSISIA TVIINVHOIA NV “TVOIMLOTE
INIEHNTd A8 Q3M3A3Y 38 TYHS SNOUDINNOD ANMLN MZHIO ANY ONY d3lva ‘F18¥0 AUNMIOH ‘INOHAITEL ‘¥IM3S 2t

'SNYTd 3HL NO NMOHS SININIAQNGAI O3S0d0ud
FHL HIM LIMENOD HOMM SIILFALA ONUSIX3 TIV JUYOOTIM OL HOLOVMINGD 3HL 40 ALMVGISNQASSN 3WL 38 TIWHS U °LL

"NOWIGI INID3Y LSO ‘SIHNKII0HA ONY SNOLYDLIDIHS
AOBUISK NV STEM ONV CDIODINMEEINNGN SINNESNNIM 3HL HUM WHCJNOD TIVHS NOUYITVISNI 3did Malve TWV 'OL

“NOLLMWISNOD 01 NONJ SAVO (£) N3A3S USVA) IV LORUSIO 3ivM STIM ONY “LHOCHNNEINNEN MNIEINNDH
IHL HUM NMOOLNHE NIWN d3ivM ONY NOUOINNGD NIV HALVM ANY ONIGNVOIN XMOM JIWNIONOOD TIVHS HOLOVAINOD G

. 'SNOWYING3Y INv SOMYONVLS NOLYIJOSSY SHHOM dalvM NVIIMINY ANV ‘INIVH 40 JIVIS ‘OISO ¥3LYM STEM
QNY LHODINNEINNDY “SNNEINNGDI HUM JONYVORODOY NI NIVW M3V JHL LOMMISNGD OL OIMINO3M SONIUI AVSSIOIN
TV TTVISNI ONY HSINSNL TTWHS HOLOVIINOD “SONWVHG MO NMOHS LON 3Wv NI ¥3LYA JHL ¥0d4 SONILW Q3WINO3N T

"NOISIAZY
TRIENIO NWA_H3IVAL, INZANOOO 1MISKI
NI G31530 38 TWVHS 3MNLOAUESYNIM HAVM L

“13S N¥1d JHL NIHUM RAOHS
¥ SHIOIE USNYHL HO4 SUAN ONY IWIIC SNV dLivM NO INVMISI LSN¥HI HO4 Q3SN 38 TVHS SHOOTE ISHEHL °

INIOIY LSONC
HAIVA STIIM ONY

VNI B [
JHL HuM

"SNIVH J3LWM 804 30VHO HSINIA OL 3did JO dOL MO¥A H3A0D 40 ,G'G JALAON OL HOLOIVINGD °§
SNYId 3HL NO J3IVIS ISMMIHLO SSIINA G1 ¢ 38 TIVHS STIOHNYN B3M3S v

. ‘NOISSINHOD TOULNGD za_SmVE YILYA IAVISHIINI GNVIINI
MIN JHL AD Q3YvalIdd 'SHHOM LNINIVIHL MAIVAAISYM 40 NOK3O 3HL ¥0J $3AINS H9L—u1) 94F LU0dTH TWOINKOAL HUM

JONVOHOIDY NI QILTTHOD 30 TIPHS ONUSIL "ONITUINOVE 380438 GUSIL ANNIVA 38 TIVHS STTOHNYIN AUVUINYS MaN TV ¢

I

SIANIINYLS 40 ONNIOHO FHL OL VORI "SIWILN NUSIG HilM LOSSHIINI TIM NOUVAYIXI (3S040¥d

3U3IHA SNOHYODT Ly SNOLYAYDXT AMOLVMOWIXI 1INANOO WINMO 3HL OL 150D WNOLGOY ON LY "TIVHS MOLDWMINGD

“SA3300Hd HHOM TYNOILIGAY ANY 340438 SNOILOIUIQ
HIHWNS HOd NHOTV OL QILNO0J3y ATUMAIANI 38 TIWHS SIONVAINOSIO ANV ONISSOND MO SNOILIINNOD 03S050Md

‘S3LON ALFLN

'NOUVMECANI WNOLLIOY %04 SLUON # SIVI30 TOHINGD NOISONI 3HL OL ¥143y

. *SIINYNILANGSY
QNv  'SNISVE HOYO SNIVHO  WHOLS HOMS ININCES TW GAOMIY TIVHS HOLOVMINGD 3JHL 'ONAVA O HOWd

) "NOILYWHDAM! TVNOILIGOY ¥O4 TVINVW oWE TO4INOD ININIGIS ONY NOISON3
3NIYH INZRIND 3HL ONv 'UNY d) Y3QU0 ONV LOVA 40 SOMIONW 'SNOLUONOD UNM3d S'd'3'd 3NV 3HL OL ¥3J3Y
OSTY TWHS MOIIVMINGD 3HL “135 NY1d 3HL OL NOWOQv NI SIOAI0 TCMINGD NOLYININWGTS ONv NOISOHI ININVWNIA
QMY AMVHONIL ¥04  LHOd3¥ TOMINOD NOUYINIWIGIS ANV NOISOM3 Q3AONddY JHL 3INIu3J3M TIVHS HOLOVMINGD

SHL AUWGIOINAA 3HL 40 NOUOVASIYS JHL OL QITIVISNI 38 TIVHS SIUNSVIN TOHINOD NOIVININIGIS ANV NOISOMI

“INGAT WYOLS ANV OL HOIMd ONY “JONVENNISIA UOS ANY JO NOUFTHNGD IHL INIMOTIOL SAYA £ NHLW TIEISSOd SY NOOS

SY Q3NddY 38 TIVHS HITIN ONy 03033S '03AVOT ‘03VHO 38 TIVHS NOLDNMISNOD ¥04 C3AVHO SwI GNAONO T1¥

'SIDIAI0 TONINOD HDISOMI ANY 40 NOLVININIIJHI WHLNOD 0L GHOITy
40 HIINIONI JHL LOVINGD TWHS HOLOVAINOD 3HL 'GANGNTIAN 38 MNOHS JdNSYIN TONINGD NOISONI v JuNS (14
SIMOLIVYINGD 3HL INIAT JHL NI 'SIUNSYIW FTEVOMddY ¥IHIO ONY ‘I0NZ$ LIS ¥ILINNId SY HINS SINAIA T0HINGTD
NOISO¥3 T18¥DNddY TVISNI TIVHS HOLOVAINGD JHL ‘SILALDY ONIBNMISID ONYI/ONMVIT0 ANY 40 LAVIS 3HL OL ¥ORid

“318YDUOVHd INILXT 3HL OL
3NU 3NO LV VAV OIBANISHK JO INNOAY IHL MMM OL AV ¥ HONS NI OILONANGD 30 TWHS SIWWLOYV M¥OM 3NLNDH TIV

'SINIAGTI IHL AL TOS IAUYN INISOdXT
‘03AON3Y NIIE 3AVH SIMNLONHIS ¥0 NOUVI3IIA ONUSIG TEHM SIOWANNS 3SOML SV GINJIG 3W SvawV QIgunisig

.»

‘9

<

T

z

R

‘SIION TOHINOD NOISON3

“TNEVINddY

4 CMIINIONS TWOINHOAL030 103r0¥d 3JHL 3O SNOUVONGNWOOZY 3HL OL I0306NS S) NOUYAVAIdd 3QYHOENS TV

“Y3NMO IHL OL 3SN3dXI THOLLAOY ON 1Y JNOLS GIHSMRD ¥O TIJ 103135 G3LIVANGD HUM J3TINOvA
ONY QAUYAVIXI 38 TIWHS Svayy Q3HNLSIC JHL ‘NdODY 1OVINOD MO OL LN ¥O SNIGTM INOJ3A 30vaoans

3HL TINOHS 'SHOS AWi9ENS OL IINVAUNISID IHL LM OL ALTIGISNOJSIY SHOLIVHINGD 3HL SI Lt 'SUQS JAUVN
"XIVHO HSIN OL SH0M 4O SLA NIHUM "043 'SIXOE BHND ‘SNISYE HOLYD "SIIOHNYW TIV 1SNNQY

R

YO ZID0=N 40 IN3INIA300 SSINHINGH SONINNYW v DNIIAGHA HOIMILYI 38DB HIOONS 38 TIVHS 3did NN WNO0LS 11V
“AUS NO LSIX3 AVR IVHL STVIHLIVN FIEVLNSNN HO3 3V 38 TIM LNINAYD TWNOILIODY ON

‘SNOUVASTE HDOU HSINLI BNIISIXI MOTIE ¥0 I¥ 38 TIVHS
ANINIAV] O dOL ONV SONIQUNG WOMA AYWY 38 TIVHS S3JOTS TIV 'INGOI038d FWVL NV1d DNKIVYD 3HL NO J3LIIN3O)

53d07S ‘NI ONKOYES 3HL NO CELON 10N 34IHM SISO TIV NI XS0 (F30X3 ¥0 L3I TVHS 3401S WANNI JHL

ANVSSIOIN SY_ONRIOHS ONY
ONIDVHE ¥Dd 1500 30MIINI TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 3HL ‘TIEVIVAY 38 10N SIHOM AMMOGVGL 30 SINJRISVI IAOHS ‘SIHOI
AMVHOWAL MO INIWISYI HONS 40 J0OH HUM NMODY 30IAOMA TIVHS AJHL HOM 3HL SNIDNd JQLOVMINOD ML OL
YO “SHINMO QNV1 INZOVAQY 3HL MOMd INOM NOLLVWISNOD AMVHDAAAL MO INIWISYI HONS ONINIYVIBO ONY ONIAJUON
1NOHIM 3NN AL¥IJ0Nd 3HL ONOAZB QS ANY BHIUSIO ION TIVHS HOLOWMINOD 3HI SH3NMD ONYT INZOVAOY 3LWANd

A8 AMVSSIOIN S¥ SLHOW NOWINHLSNOD AMVHOJWAL HO LNGPGSVI ANV ONINNIED O+ THISNGASIN 38 TIWHS YINMO FHL

“NOLLWRIQJN! TYNOLIOGY ¥Q4 S907 ININOE T3S "SHIMIS
AMVIINYS CINI GI0MVHISIO 38 1OH TIVHS SINALIY ONRIBIVMID WOUA SMOY "INTWANO3 UINOUddY O TYANIHNOHIANI
40Y AR OVELMIA ¥ JO 35N IHL HONOHHL LNS JO ANIWIY3UL JONTONI TIVHS ONUILVAIQ ONIN3LYMID 303 NOLOVAINGD
3HL OL 30WW 38 TIVHS INTWAVY 2¥HY43S ON 'ANYSSIZIN Sv ONRIYMIQ 30IA0Ud OL OIS YIIHL NHUM SLS0D INIIDLAINS

30MINI TIVHS GNY NOLDNALSNGD ONIMNA GFMAINNDONT 38 THM NALVMONNONS VML JVUIDUNY TIYHS HOLIWHINGD FHL °

“ALVAHILSI MEHL HUM 3SN3 ¥0d4 T16v1d300V 39 TIM 1I0SdOL
Q3JdLS ANY AVHL INNSSY JON TIVHS HOLOVHINGD JHL VMY MMOM 40 UNM [ESOAONd ML NiHLA aTdXD0LS 38 TIWHS
(SLNVNINYLNGD 4O SINNOKY J1GVIOVEL 40 3384 S| NV NOISHIA INID3M ISON ‘SNOUVOIIDIAS OHVONVIS 1OGN 3HL 40

S19 NOUD3S NIMUM SININIMING3Y 3HL S133H) WrO S¥ 3SNY ¥OJ TIGVLINS SI IVHL JUS JHL WOMA G3JJULS TOSJOL °

L]

(S

L

"

‘S3LION JOVNIVIA NV ONIGVHO

"SRIOM DI180d 40 INI) JHL HUM
‘HOGNNMSINNGY 30 NMAL 3HL WOWS 1IN¥3d ONINIHO 133MIS ¥ S3YNO3Y AVM—JO—LHOR INENG IHL NIHUM HHOM TI¥

O3IVAIGUNY S| (V3034 ONY "AlvIS “T¥OO0T) SMLUANIS TNOWAQY ON “(N-B-dL-S6L#2—1
Unyld ¥Ed d30) SNV QMONJIY AISTOWIMD FHL 40 SUN 3HL NIHUM NVASH OF Q3I9IOUNY S| 10300Md SIHL

T

"

S3LON ONILLINY3d

“SIAL TV IV 36N HD4 TIEVIMAY OGNV TYNOLLONNS NIVA3Y LO3r0¥d 3HL

OL LN3IVPOY SIX0SUM ONY ‘SAVMZAG 'SVMANTeM OL QIUAC ION 1NE SNIGATONI “SS300¥ IVHL JMNSNI OL ¥OLIWRINGD

‘SHIN¥OD IUNLONUIS QISOJONG VDU OL ONV 2US JHL NIHIM SHEVAHONIE AMvaOJnaL OML

40 WAKINI ¥ 30A0Hd OL ¥OAIMNS ONVT WNOISSIJOMd OISNIIM V 40 SIONNIS 3HL NIVISO TIVHS HOLOVAINGD WL

"NOLWAI 1S3V
‘SIDAI0 OHINOD JSVEL NUOJIND HO WINWE IHL ONV MOLVINOASNYML 40 INIALMVAID INKH ‘LIOJNNNGINNIN 4O NMOL

3L 40 SNOIWGNGD % SINIAIMIND3Y TV (33N OL 34V NVId INOAVI AUS 3HL NO OFLYDION! SNOIS TOMINGD OLaviL T

(Q9LNN) 303G

TOHINGO QU4IVHL WHOJINA NO TWANWH JHL MU JONVOODOY NI 36 TIVHS SONMHYN ININIWd ONY ‘ONIGHIS 'IOVNOIS

"SOII00H NYOM YNOIIAQY ANY 380338 SNOULDIHIA MIHANAJ UO: NHOJY D1 TUHCHIN AVAMTINAI 38 TIVHS
NOWIONGD B4 3HL ONY SNOUVIIA03JS “ST¥L3d ‘SONMYNT NIIMLIE SIIONVUIUOSIC ANY 'WOMA OIS 36 _SONIMVEQ
TINDHS 3L ON 1V “IVI30/ONINVY0 IVHL OL 3W3S ON SI Ju3HL N3HL "IN3S3Md S| JI¥IS 8v8 ON ) AING JONINIL3Y
TWMENIS HO4 SI IWWOS v FHL ONV TIEISSOd SV ATAUMINIOY SY QWIS NIZG SYH IVIS0/INWMVED 3HL LvHL SNYIR

3WOS HVE ¥ HIM ONIMYNO HOYI 'SNOISNINIO 0T3S ¥3A0 UNIC303¥d 3MV1 SITIHS ONIMOTIOS IHL NO SNOISNIMIG TV

“HQAIRINS ONY) WNOISS30HNd GISN3ONT ¥ AR NOIVAITE ONY NOUVIOT
TVHIOWO SIt OL 13538 38 TIVHS INTWNNOA JHL 'ISNIJX3 5YOLOVHMINGD 3HL IV '03BHNISK SI INIANNOW v ISYJ JHL M|
'SNOUVYIJO NOUDNMISNOD INMNG Q3BANISKI 38 LON TIVHS SAYM 30 LHOM NO SINM ALY3JOHd ONLLYANITEQ SINIANNCA

"

o

4

'SALON LMNOAYT

ML A9 anv

1403 ML NI GILON 38 TIVHS JONVITANOD NI ION ¥HOM 3000 DNGTING TYNOUVNMAINI IHL
40 SNOISINOHA dIHSHVIMOM TISVNddY 3HL ANV SININNDOQ NOILDMMISNGO Q3ADNdY IHL HLM JONVWNQINGO N
43138 ONY 3003WON SHOLOISM 3HL 4O 1538 3HL OL ‘SwM NOUO3JSHI 1¥I03dS ¥ ONIBINDIY MM IHL HIHIIHM

40 NMOL ZHL A9 QAAOTHMGE 3d TIVHS NOIDIASNI WI03dS  '+'E

ONIYLS NOLO3ASNI TWNIJ JHL 40 SAYQ NIL NIHUAY LMOc3W (ENSIS TMNW ¥ UNBNS TIVHS ¥OLI3JSNI 234§ ML TS

‘RI003W 40 HIINIONT IHL AS QIZIMOHLY
SINZANIOA NOILINAISNOD JIAOHAdY IHL OL SIINVHO 13N ONY 'SIONIIDEO ALDIMHOONM 3LON TIVHS SINOAIY JHL
'SAMA NOLDIASNI 40 XIZW 3NG NHUM QIHSINUNG 38 TWHS SNOUJ3JSN) DIOORIId 40 SINOA3N TNAWANL XTH3IM
Q3HSINHNA 38 TIVHS NOILDIJSNI SONMINGD 304 SINOJIY SSIUO0NJ SNOSH3d (ELYNOISID AIHLO ONV °0NODIY

30 YTMIONT QONY LOILHOMY 3HL “TWiDLJ40 SNIGTING 3HL OL SIMOJIY HVINOIY HSINYMY TIVHS HOLOIdSNI WIO3dS ML 26

'NOILINHOD WD4 HOLOWAINOD 3HL 40 NOLNLLY 3.M03NKa
3HL OL LHONOYE 38 TIWHS SIIINYIIYISIO TIv ‘SININNCOD LDVEINOD ZHL HIW_3ONVANONDD HDZ 3A0GY INNLNO
GNY (ENSISSY HHOM 3HL 1531 HO/QNY 3AHISHO OL 38 THS HOLDIJSNI TMI3&S JHL 40 SINEISNOASTH ANV SN 'L'S
'NOLLI3ASNI
MO3JS SNIMNOZY NOWVM3HO MO NOUINHISNGD 4O 3dAL SVINOUMYD 3HL 30 NOWDIISHI ¥04 “TWIOLSO oNidIng
3HL 40 NOUDYASUYS 3HL 0L 'SON3IIWOD JLVHISNOWIG TIWHS OHM NOSYId G3UIWND ¥ 38 TIVHS MOLDIASNI ™O3dS 'S

"SNOWOIASNI “WIO3dS ALVNITHO0D OL NOLIVMINGD
YINMO A8 @INVLZY HOLZJSNI WIS OM0HddY NV A8 9'60LL NOUDIS D87 ¥3d SNOLOZHSNI W03dS QIMWN0IA

HINTY dIMIND3Y OL HOW SHNOH Br AJUON “INININVAIN INIGTINE TWOOT AG SMINATY TVWHON
"ONRIIINIONI NHODY A8 (3MINIY 38 TIVHS SRIOM QILYIIW-20YNIVHO 3uS TV
“YIINON_ TYAINHIILOZD
A03M0d 3HL 4B QIMIATY 38 TIVHS SAYOS ONIDYIA OL HOMd SNOUVAYOXI DNILOOS ONY HROM 03ILVIIY-ST0S LS Tv 'L

SJILON NOILO3dSNE TVI03dS

N B

MIINIONG IHL A8 A3ZIBOHLOY ISWMUIHLO SSTINN HONZML IHL 0 HIOW TIN4 IHL SNINNVAS
40 TavdvO HIOW GIINDS ¥ HIM ¥IAVH L1ITHIS ¥ 40 3N 3HL HUM QAUITNOD 38 TIVHS HVaSd INIWIAVE HONZML TW '

K ¥03 OHVONVAS 269'-059°9Z6L Livd JUD

62 40 d IMVIENS HUM 3ONWGUODDY NI G3LONYISNOD 38 TIWHS 103rDid SIHL 40 IMvd SV QIHSIIINODDY SNOILYAYDXE '+
“H3HL 40 NOLTIASNI

3CMION AVM ANV NI LON OO SUSA NOUVAYISEQ 3US ONv 'SA3U A0BY 3HL HO4 AUMIBISNOAS3H ON SHVD NMOV El
“LNIOP ARIOINN

QNY TIEVYN0 ¥ IAACNS Ot ONWAVY OL ¥Od V0D NOVL HIM UINddy ONY INOMVS 38 TWHS SINIOM INIWIAVA TIY ‘2t

“TIBYINdA¥ Al IV
NI 3dv SININTTI SNUMOddNS ¥IHLO NV S4008 'STIVK 'S¥O0N TI¥ UINN 30VId NI NNAWZY TIVHS ONIDVHE AVEOJRGL ‘1)

"SNOLVOUIDIAS S,HIINIINT
TWHNLINYIS ¥3d Q3UNT 38 TIVHS JLFHONOD ‘ONMIHIYE O HOMd "QIGNDNJ S1 DNIOVHE IUVNDIOY SSTINN 'CIMCHINY
ATYNOIS ONY IIVTd NI 3V ONINVEE 8004 ONY SEVIS ONINOdANS TUNM STIvM ONINIVIIH ISNVY TIHOVE LON 00 ‘0L

“INNINGZ NOILDINI
HIHLO QNY SINVYD HDJ ONIOVHE NV L¥OJdNS 'SONIN 1V 40 SAYHOOUd ONY, SIOAIT ALLIYS ‘OMITIOLIVIS "NUOMAN0L
'NOLYAYDX3 HOJ ONINOHS 'ININGINO3 NOILINYISNOD ¥04 ONWMOHS 'ONIJVHE 'O Q3UNN 38 LON_ NG '3ONTONI_TIVHS
JRIOM HINS ‘NOLDNYISNCD 3HL ONRING SYIHLO ONV “NIrOWOM “JYNLONMIS 3HL 1D3U0Hd OL ONV ‘RAULINMLIS J3LT1dN0D
T JHL SATHOV OL AWYSSIIIN NYOM TV 3SIAYIINS HO MYOJHId TIvHS 'IONINOIS H3c0M 3HL NI ‘WOLDVAINGD 3HL 6

“NOHLOMUISNGD

30 SOOHIIN HO SNVIN 1OBMQ ¥O 39RIS3I0 ION O SINWVHG 3HL ‘CELVOIONI ATIVOLIDIdS 3SWHIHIO SSIINN ¢
'SHOLOVHINGIGNS ANV JO MYOM 3IHL ONY 'MIATY INIMVIQ dOHS ‘NOUYNIJHO0D STYIMALYN
‘NOWYOLIRAA LNOAYT ONV NOISNIWIO SHIGNTINI “MHOM T 40 3HL HO4 3 si Iz
s, ML HUM NI Q3TIVLSNI 38 TIYHS SNOIDINNCD ABYLIMdOHd TI¥ 9
'SINIANJOQ LOVAINGD 3HL NIHLA G3SSIHAGY NOLINOD NOUAIDXA ANIAT SI HON ‘0UVAISATH
¥ STVIIQ TV LON ‘TIRISSOd SV 33NANCT SV SINWVEQ 3HL 3V 0L (ENddy N33g SYH 3ONIOMHO 300 TV HONOHIY ¢

<

"OIYOKNL ISAYIHIO SSTINN SHOIKINDD MYIMIS TI¥ OL Aldev NMCHS SIWLIO

‘ONI033I0UA OL HOWA SHINVAIHITA ANY 30 NHOOV AJUON OL MOIOVMINOD "SONWVANO JHL NO NAQHS MMOM 3HL
19344¥ IVHL SNOLLIONCD A4d3A OL LS ONV SIMNLINHIS ONISIXT AANNS ONY LO3dSNI KTHONOHOHL TIVHS HOLOVMINGD '€

MINTH LNOHHM OINAMU3H 38 THM STVLLNENS Q34WVIS—NON MO O3XDIHONN ANV 'MINIM SNHODY MO4 NOISSIRENS
Ol ORd JOLOVNINGD JHL A8 QIAVIS ONY ODIOJHD 39 TIVHS SONINYYD NOLOMISNOD ONY 'NOUJRHI ‘dOHS TV <

'SINGHNOO LOVNINGD FHL AJIGON OL MOV 0L SLSINDIY ANY ONUMMM NI LNGNS TIWHS HOLOVHINOD 3HL *

‘S3LON 3US TAID

ISN3AXI SMHOLOVIINGT IHL 1V 3n0a
3B TIVHS YHOM SIHL "OORIId AINVYNVA SNMOL 3HL 40 GNI 3HL OL MO ¥O SNOM 40 3IONVLJIITOV TNIJ JAL §ILV
AdVSSIVIN 38 AVA YHOM 0 WAONIY_AVINIAO 3ANTONI AV SHIYJ3H 'SINIOP 40 ONINGMO HO ‘ONINOVHD “ININTILLIS
INSSI0T C3ON3RIAXI SVH AWHL INIWIAVA HONIHL ANV ONIMV3H HOA TIBISNOASIM 38 TWHS HOLOYMINGD 3HL Wi

"QIAOHGY 38 OL 10N
3] TWHS 3L L

S

3HL ¥4 T

ANV Al ‘INMOOY) “ONI SNIINIONG NODY HIINIONI L
HUM SHYHS OL SNOLYINOTYD JNMI0A JOT3AIG NV NOUVAYIXI OL ¥OiHd 3OVMHNS ¥I0W ARMNS TVHS NOLIVNINGD 3HL 24

AYM—30-1HON OENd JHL NIKUM ¥0 dNEnd

3HL 0L TIBISSIOY VIHY ANV NI LHOINYIAO QIONILIVNA HO N3JO L9771 38 TIVHS SIHMUONHIS HO 'SIHONIHL ‘SIOH ON ‘13
“SNOWYONddY SQOHLIN ONY SNYIN

NOUONYISNDD NYWNIS MIHIO ONV "ONWOHS "HOMIYL ¥O4 AUNIANIGIONI NOWVDLISSYII 105 ININN3LI0 OL HOLOVHINOD D¢

"HOLOVALNOD FHL 40 AUITIEISNOASIY 3108 JHL 38 TIWHS TOUINGD
Olavel SIHNSOT0 ONY THHIIHOS LO3N0Nd Q3LVAIDIINY HOJ OL QIMNIIIM 38 TWHS Nvld LNJAGOVNVW NOLLOMRISNOD 6

IV HOIHM 1DTFOMg JHL NO SENNHS ONY SITUL TWW 40

38 TIVHS NOWVAINGD 3HL SIHIL TV ¥ IUS 3IHL OL SS300¢ ONINVANWA 804 TWISNOJSIH SI HOLOVIINOD 3HL ‘B
12/62/11 Q350N ISV1 “1Z/51/1LL QAIVO *ONIMTINIONT A3ANNS
NeFHINON AQ AMNS TIHAVHDOMOL GILUIL NYIS 3HL WOMA AHAVHI0MOL ONY ‘ASAHNS ANWONNOE 'SNOWANGD SNUSIXI 'L

‘SNOLYINO3Y TWANINNY3A0D
T1EVMNddY HIHIO ANV ONV Vo3 'ST) “HSOIN YHSO TN 3MIONI 3SIHL ‘SHOLOVAINODBNS SU ONV NOLOVHINGD 3HL A3
HIOE 35VQ HOV3 NI "ALM3dOHd ONV SNOSHId HIOF MO3 ‘LHOIN ONY AVO ‘SINIWIUINDIY ASHYS ANY SNOWIGNCD ONBRIOM
NS T (2 ONV 'SININGMINDIY 3000 ONGTING TWNOLYKNINI JMGVONddY (Z °SNOUVOLIOISS ONV SNY1d LIVHLNOD
TV (I Hum aNv 40 ATAUFIHNO0 ONY ATIIOS NVA3YH TIM HOLOVMINGD 3HL 9
"ONLLIEM Ni (B8 WOMd 30MTOX3 “JTBVIVAY LON S| MFIEVAYI QvOOLOY i *,LUNE-5V., G3dNVLS 'a3dvd ONV Lvnaod
OMT NI 'SSNIAVIO QHOOZH TIBKINQ0¥dId 40 L3S UTNdAOD 3ND HUM MINMO 3HL 30UONA TIVHS MOLIVMINGD 3HL
SONIMYYO LOVJINGD SHL WOMJ SNOIVINYA 1TY NOIMIHL OHLVOIONI ‘MOM NEHL SO STVRGIYN ‘SNOLYATII ‘SNOISNIWIQ
‘NOLLYIDT YLDV 3HL QHOD3Y TIWHS HOIHM SONINYVEQ Gv3 ONY H3dvd 40 135 ¥ NIVINIYVW TIVHS ¥OLOVMINOD JUS 3HL

“4INMO FHL QL LSOD TWNOILOOY ON 1Y Xlddy TTVHS NOMVOLIOIHS INIONIMIS LSON JHL LIT4NOD
353HL IHM SISYD HE ANV 4 “SININININOIN ALDIN ONIDIYES ONY INOGNAGINNIN 40 NMOL 3HL SNOWvHIIIJS
NOUVLHOSNARLL JO INIWINVG2Q 3NVA 3HL OL WNMOINOD TIHS STVMMAYH ONY SNUSIL 'SOOHIIN NOILGNHISNOD T ‘b

CAINO NOLYAUOINI TWHINID ¥O4 TUV 135 NVId 3HL NIHUM NMOHS SITNAIHOS TYIMAL TIV YOLOVHINOD
3HL 4B NDUVOLRGA 0T ONV SNYId 3HL NO GISVB J1NQIHIS WIRALYW NMG MIFHL ZdVe3bd TIVHS HOLOWVAINGD JHL *

HINMO 3HL OL 1SOD TNGILOOY O 1¥ QITIVISHI
38 TIWHS S3MNSYAW TOMINGO NOISONI WNOWIGGY (NG¥ONddY J) INIVINISIHAIH SUSNMO MO MINMC FHL AH KANVSSIIN
Q3HII0 4 NYTd 3HL NO NMOHS S3IMNSYIR OMINOD NOISOMI TV 40 HO4 T sl M T

"NOLIMHISNOD QL HONid
SHYld_QAOHJY 3HL HUM SLOMINGD TILNILOD ANY AIvDOT ONY ST ONNOYSMIONN 40 NOWYIOT 3HL AJNIA )33
OL AUNBISNOASIH S, HOLIVKINGD 3HL 38 TIWHS LI ISWWEHIO "SI HOJ NOLVIOT 01314 LOViE ISINOIY QL NOLLYAYIXS
ANY OL HOMNd SUNOH 7L ISVA) LY 33vS DIO ONY SINVANOD AUTLN IUWIMAONDDY JHL TIVO TIVHS HOLOVMINGD 3HL °

*531ON TVHINGD

¥04 I

“

“




¥ 40 | 133H5

DN AN —3

A0k = ) | 6€ X $T 304 Aren s
was | s s | s ees] @
1Z/81/LL_| ¥i6y900iZ WA AVD HAVK By
uva "ON 1230ud| HLNGD AAHNS v
Ha [ Qin0s ao/3du rom o
Y Hvao Joay v

n

g
&
H
\
7
f
H
H

¥0190 INIVIY “ONVLL¥Od

SPOYO ANIYA ‘LHODINNGINNDE

TP AREWRA
Qmwmmwmw . = b ALAILN QYO HG———
ma m g % g . : ! WMz ======
. mm : . z.....r; EMIS AIVLNVS s
m dEo : i \\\ .. Vo 1048 4 071%
L MLO - ‘. o | / SHNOINOD @14 — -2k~
w .“ _-M M \ Wlvh 0 300 ==
1 : 3 ano
m m ;e j AN LNINGAY — e
{4 W m@e e~
m Z o
w w o m ! ANImdavd ®QI
i ; o TR
) k —..M _ NN AVM-R-LHON = — — ——
i 1’ N AVA--LKOH Y 0 SV — - = m = —
: . ANT HUARY —— — — e
- I 10T HOSAORNE YT LH0d 3TN —— — — ——
: T DR
o = =
a
s ! 7 aN39T
= ~- ! '
£ \
2>
cosm @ - \\\/l\
OWME " —A MR N
w? m
2382 \
a8
3 : s
N 80 9d 2800t M
) NOUIDGSSY SIGNKOION
: o -
) —

wosSuset
Liov0 NIVR DOMSHIE V0N HOMNID 1

SSEHON

NOLLYAYIX] HO/ONY. NOILIMIHISNGD 0L 0Rkd SILTUA

AT AR T | (LT

VIS TVOSAHd ONSA QTRAMOD SI NDTOH (TLLIIEID NOLYNUQ#T AL
“SNOLYAISE0

$40 G358 {UROAYN) 0961 40 MILLYO TYOLMGA NYOGIIrey HLYON THL OL IIMBULITA
M 38V NOJU (U030 SNOLVATT TOOVR-Z091 INOZ IS TEISAS LVNGUOG)
ANV 2AVIE VA HION QU QL FONGURCH M 3V ROITH IMOHS SRR Y

YT 8 22 S2va 90¢ %008 MM

N GIRI0TFY "600Z 'LZ AUV HONOUHL [SWIH $00Z ¥ WISGAON Tva
) AIAZS NOSIGAITS VAL U0 CEISS] ‘ZHVIM “LECUNNGINGY 1T3UIS HINON
e BY ‘TVTIA LH0d 3TN0 {UTRUS HLEON) HOWHOA HELISIM NY1d HOBSHIGENS, '8
g%sl B00Z £ ACN WIAT NDSWKIENS TYNA 40J d3NSS HOLYMddY
NOSHENS FOYVTIA JU0d 3070 40 203 & 133 1334s DN ‘B¥I3NANG
ONLLTASNOD MINIYA-TIMOD ONY ‘ONI “IBMOTNGY ¥ MOG ‘SIUVDOSSY ¥ 1130UM
Af LNGOY “INGIYI SYNDRL T} %MD LNYOMddv/AIN0 204 QIavdTid Jnvn
LICONNINED LIS HINON "TVTIA L0 X0 Wi SNOLKINGD NS, ¥

SNIVIS, BUVG | AB A5

F/DAG WU T

CQ'E0%) SOTX 0 AMISEIH ALNMOY
DA HL O1 FONRIL N Y KOREH NMOHS SIONTS 39vd GNV K008

' 1202 "I0LD0 K| ITY "INUENONT AMITS NEIHLHON AR TUTIIGD
ONADUO-3HINHO KY NON GISVE S NOZESH MAGHS NOUVIOSN JHGVI00c0L T

b

NOESYO) NILLDA LAOHLI GTIGON 30 LOW TVHE WY SHL

T
90 LKA0G 1L 01 SY NOINKG SUDAIANTS STHE INISIHATH LON $300 1V1d S ORY
"ASAZNS SIHL 40 LY SY QUTWIND) 1O SVA HIEVIS SOHOIIY LIIANOD ¥ 20T
380190 NI IT1 UBEBHIND AIAWIS OKINON A (GAMISEO SLAGITRNSVIN T3S
OL Gl @ % ¥ 34 NYLd DN ISVH S1 NDUM MHOWS HOLYRAGIN ANYONTGE ‘2
24 VN XYL LIOGMNNSTINNGY
20 MHOL SHL HD 1Z- 1) SY NMOHE §1 Qv ‘6v. 39w “izdel wo@
50330 40 AUSH ALKNCD AHGA ML 1Y (AWDAIM ONY B10Z ‘It 4380190 QLVA
330 AU JVODKINTNNDL 40 WAGL L ST TNV JHL 40 NBWAD QHOIIM JHI "L

S3ION "WH3INIO

ISE TS SATSN I LY 30 TIVIS TGO ¥0 CIZRKHINY 'SHUVIITY ANV

FH 058 AR SIeAEe oo

A0 350 AMLSOR 308

LT T KT W N




O = hon |
3N

¥ 40 Z 133H=

OF =0 [ .80 X 42 !
TIvS Diavae

Twos | azs tme

$2/81/11 | ¥i5¥800. L

“IYQ|'ON 1030ss
wa WAL
@aaHd | wavad

o anrd

20

HO4
AJAUNS DIHAYHS0L04

SYOY0 INIYW ‘LEQJNNNEINNG

LIRS HLNON

FOVTIA L¥Od 3070 "INV 3A0D SSvE

2400 X0 0'd

#0170 INYN ‘ONVILIDd
ONIMI3NIONT NHOQY

B2t AN

-
- prer [
\n/\ %\ \\

995 X08 0'd

6¥4 JOvd 'LZBLI %008
40 NAQL

YINMO QUOITY

45 401 7
206 Do QR K@
o e LI st 0

et

PFOPD ANIVH LHOINNEINNIN

SSHON

Lo BumouBustmneLmg U RaR
110Y0 ZRVN DORSHAYA "OYON KoUK 19

36 ana
X4 Arun

H
H
t1
i
"

TIOHNYA ALPLINVS
WA 3ve 0ive

SNIVIS  AUVE [ AE AN

U AAVUNYS
N0 1005 BOGlX

QNS B o0Ek

e 0 3008 TTE——

0 gund

1N LOIAVS

wwvan Ip@Er T

NIvIRY FO————————

200n EERRTD

N ALY — — — ——

B AVAS0-LHON T FA0D SSPR o - —— -~ —
300 ALY —— — — —

BT 107 HOGIOANS TYIUA 1200 3 — — — ——
341 A8

IS TI02 AT B IV T TVHS "ZMIOUS 0 TTIOHINY SHOUVITY Ay
WOESFUGE NILUMR LAOHIM GAAOCN 26 JON TIVHS N SH1

aN3oI

A0 3N AMISK M0

Gisd b WITER W Wil




¥ 40 € 133HS g S
08 =1 | of x 47 E ~
SN0 s ' Vs oHavEs : N\ ———

WAL | YISPB00IZ. £-4 101 4 avn o o

aUvg "ON LO3MOnd]| ilﬁu_ou(»i‘ul
HM o g?
EErT
53308070
MWO B
g% 2o 9 T —

o e} -
Mu_j mmo W it == Z ’" b
Az i< 7 h - %
g 2% = i i g it
i FAEC O . g 1

meZ g : A%
2:hg k.
@ o8
5 <
m
]
(]
a
4
=
-
g
3
By B
faoge
EafBxg
g8°8%
3£
A =g
= Rg
E ¥X
£ mw
g =
3

rerd

" ESt.ON|

1 moubURCoA I LBY OURAN
LIoY0 INVH HOWSKNYE ‘TVON HOUNKD 1¥

L
|
3 ane —
i Teaamn o
e TioHmYR AgvLTvS ©
o VA UYD Hilew ]
wm §d T0HINGD ATAMNS v
1= s os 0
3 0¥ H08Y oY
L] ATNA0) 20 maN AN
] P
HY AU YN ——na——
0 wwmE======
m xS swviews s
v 10es oomIn
m [
m W 10 3003 ==
L N AN e————
i LAva 10aNIAVe
A7
§
; ELL P ST R ——
N AVM-O-L4N Y] TACD SSVE — — = —— - —
n W s — — - ——
1 101 HOSNOIS B 1804 3V — — — —
20 o
[«NEGEN]

A0 350 AUISTIN ¥4

Rt T WITVm W




¥ 40 ¥ 133HS

IWoS IS LTEHS
_N...m_...——l YISPoo0L:
e ON L0300% |
WO | AL
QINOIHI NMYNO
TPIREW
°panEE 3
mma £.0 9
e amD 2
zm 870 »
Fz i<
g @5 M
R ERG O
meZ g
[ EmC
& 3
[} _D M
5 =
m
b
]
]
o
=
-
[y
S
=9
BSEZE ™
msmmm
SRR T
52858
87320
LR
e "%
z JE
L]
g &
&

Le¥orveor

11008 ametyBuadame iy owuas
11OY0 IV DONSHNNG 'TVOU HOUNKD 1+

ATAUNG NHIHLYON]

7 A
B
A8 FA3Y

I

—ava

SNLVLS

XS TI05 230 A LV 0 TVS ZSMIEHLO U0 CIZONIAY 0L
HOSSIUSY KLU LNOKLI GO 3 10H TS

T

Tl T e T T R A o

SL62 S WETINN N ey

.
FIVOS Idvae

P10, Rt
.20 =87 |
] ..s\“ws.{

E,sl.
F0d A <
TIOHNY AMVLNYS. r-
FATYA YD Aitvm Nu
TULNOD ABS v
N0 00%/3dd NOYI ]
3ava0 30y oY
ANRRAOL W MON AN
e PR
P it
o —
UINIS ANVLINVS £
30vED 1045 WaZ1A
pir=s
B e
3NN AN
sovs

v @ T e
e T
0on EEERRNED

I ve-R-th — — —

INN AVA--LHIE T IA0T SEVE— = = = = —

0 Gy — — — —

T 101 WOSATENS ZVTW 10d WP —— — — ——

[([ERE]

AT 350 AMISI24 B04




NOLLONHLSNOD |_ ———— —_
d04 J3NSS| LON 5 = 4, o
T3AT7T LINY3d

0T-2

‘ON. ONIYRIO g o u
= k NG LY 1SN ey Er

,08=,1 305 o S0 PR SR 2 1 oo Sieeg

B - " 1 w0 G)
Li/14 500D = 3405 4 -

09l o8 0 08 = o | oM

1 QAd SC ¥OS B ‘ud S0l = STHS

1l e

&I = IS HIH Rov)

7 e = =

ﬁznhv s
1389 o
e g=lE @
PLB
232 V60 iy
P
33
8 I3 oUs e sz o I
8¢ sLsy ! 13
= 73 %ory 1S 0579 W0t st
1t 0502 0% !
£1E s ! st
(3 052z [ st [353 |
_6ZE 056 0¥ SBeSTE| - Tdd_2UyfTLYy
] | €21 T80T ot ] ICEg OOVTTT]  T6TS*OIT  OSALT Wi % Uy
3 st %L Ser zizes ; st |soavE 00T ZEISOIL  DOSLLE a1 B ey
68 - T ‘ot K13 (26108 e os+01 1 Sugguosuespspin Ty
€951 oLs o st e I os+201! 00+00T | | paweann
- T | apis il opis | : [ U] 3n0) 559
P oy i wiofg I'F'8) Barg pajssi s N | uopels pu3; _uopes s oA TisunEesy |
{Bigratic §| uIRWRIR 2yng JusurBag Apmproy Uojie3a axrag al
~ P Y v 4
\ N : N LN N\ [
N / \ MR ' b S !
NV -TIRRIOD A8 (NS0 SHYId TAONAAY AISNORTNA N w_nb—._.!lnsl i
/ L Mid MBOVZUS 20MVHOSIO M0 OIS 10M b HLU N 1 1
) ~uading ﬂg—onrﬂu £E-4 U0 YILMNILS N ALIEAOU INLLSG
7 Mmoo TR AN [N /
E [ _ A — - —
g 7 ok —m —m —— — — ==
S| 7 R .
o i
4
g3 A ,
_4_N & gl - LT ONNIOGT TONVISI IS 400% SIMIHIEH WD
HQ = | TR NS N THCNE) ST TR S Sk
| 20 ANTCIOVNYA ONY JONMMINGVA B ¥OJ TIGISHOISIY
= 14 - U DNNGOT TS TS 008 30 TS {30 K1 NOUDAUISHG 40 HOLTLATD INMOTIY 2
Bn m % Tl
=z d HOLTVHINGD STRVOMUS (DHUA HIM SWMOD OL IOVHENS AUS TV °f
£m - -1 > d “1004 ¥3d WOM | GIXDG
[ ("] = A o o | SON TWHS 30015 "SINTEOING VOV QL MEQUNGD OL SV TN 5
a5 2y = NMG g == g™ Y EDEDA SHOLMEINGD Iy IV GIIVIGY 34 1IVHS
a u - = S e T NV 4D (350d5K0 AT34084 33 TWHS 9UND KDIONE VLT HUN
Ful ] - - ¢ do—— Bt W 5 OF CRO0IE Cors 38 G o
M%M A A “y v u w4 = -\ | RS v LS 50 TS GUOY 3 oL Twase e ¢
3Z 5 ’ y S0x91) 26-8 B34} 4 Vi N M 40 HADL L KR0 TS SNDIVI Qe SRS HGramg TN T
X8 AN V. E————— Susbn 18 €4 > o [ \ s oomiiacy 0 e OL D
=3k Y % Wy iy honia B wafaids soemics ras s\, i < mag
Ao P ¥ A [ 304 SL HUM QLG TaLSINCY i \/\
o |z ASY ¢ E ; p i LSoSL) 10-u wGaing vlmnzors o TN
&= e oo Howacy wos L= | AL TV A SN UGN 0 KOWTHISIE VDG 01 YL NSNS
= & OL NOZEIA Y NRNLI3AS 49 (CMIGEIGN 30 0] SNOYOT TSI OW SIIDGTYA NOWATDL dv TEva ‘6
)

,.x_
.E.ESZE..M}&E;.
s_Esszi..as.skﬁ.zs.
W uO WOS daNvAGRIaN <

pe——

3 wowmyosn wmowoae vou £1-2 ox
0NN QLS Somed

A\
NS

\
R

;
i
!
B
gE
f
j
l
e

[
e
g
H
F
§
:
;
;
:
‘
E

010 ONv AVSNQD AUTNIN HUM J0WI0H000 GNY ARGA TG Ol BQUJYAINGD “UTWADT BO AIVX3 SY NOd
Y 30 0L LN S KOUWHRQIN “SHOUVASSHO U3HL0 80 NOUYNIGHOOD ANTLLN HOMOUKL TIIAGH Kaza
v SALUN INLSOA 40 SHOLYAT HO/QNY SHOLYODT NVLLIE) WL Q3NOUNNY 38 Of & MOITMAING] °Z

SHVId N0 HOUYIGN 1903 SIRIVA NOUVIRIOSN
Q124 3 WTINN LOVING] DL HOLIVUNGS “TVIXGMAIY 3V SHOUDINGD 3SCd0NO 3G NOUYAAT 'L
135 08 S0 arun

04 43Nss)

Bﬂfllilllil[l




[ NOILINYLSNOD

- ¥04 Q3NSst LON
._”._” U | 13A3T LIWS3d e

‘ON INIMVHa

oo LY L) L 0N L) L ) [ L) L ) OHOL L ] L
.
| k § £ H £ ¥ i i E k H k 4 4 H E & & E E
o
hl\tnﬂﬁlxﬁﬁ._
WMCT WS 9B | LEANS 3d0H 84 “ad (D)
14/14 S900°0 = 30 NVH vk T L2 B
£ = HINIT 1~ BLGATD A0 NOUYINSH QDM JT
[ s / ) «
@ Ly/14 5000 = 300 |
A4S = WLONTT- 1 -
05 JAd SE BAS L Ud ._ _ 1 -u\tnvs.uluamh
\ - 0 V=
S R ST S _, il o2 e s BN
88 = HOE "y . — — -
e ) ot sy oo = 3es N A \ _ 9 i w
oz / i od 5T B 3 W \ | = 4 | I
. = { e i —— i . T %
. — ==, e M
L = = | - W g F.,.,..' ©
P — | T T n 20 m_._ @
HUOVINGY 48 CINRARIID / — ] A = T —W: g
o0l 38 0L W Ow 35 €F ‘_I - .n.ﬁ.ﬁ L F i 338
et R == < S [ [ | ssm | 2368 Y R
amouoRaonn 10 SN <. = L mew s A 223 222 2 z3E3 ==Ep 30wia HEBAL i nm m.n.
S " DNOCUOUIND T |||ﬂ.qug..|lll EE <= 2EB 3338 az! gzt -8 b Dy
= W 2l gzig ezey gz=1k Sy oy ) B 3 =27
DS 1 2z S Sap% Sepr vepl | rat P L x C 5g o
. N . O B O T MT S B B 5 2 _ ks
—t e EEE i) sl ag| SR K 5! 325 F 4 @ &
g2 LI 23 23 38 ' 2§ FF¥F G : g g
B 5 i 3 3 & & =) 3 3
_ it E 7 .
w i 17 3 = 4
5| 2 Mn K s
m.am ) I mu "
8 m 5aps m
i 13852 | SE— &
F) (5 o - ! e P CE
1l 2 e i, S
[ i OGNS TGHOIVIS Ad QOSEA0LLS b
Ul
. . s
o
o ‘U OF = oy g
m 2 e = - / /
o . S .
204 * F—r= - —— - -~ NS 21 bt i3 v 8 oL /11 g0 = 30T / ~
uE o / ——— 3d TUQUNIO_HLA TI INNYLIH B | LN, S by , ~
ZZ W R ] | e T /U o009 = - Li/14 00060 = 30075 ! N
ks ® 1 / o PR T - / R
- = A - 0 = I0E
m m 7 / R0l 21} ol \ DT .ﬂﬁnllllljl” \ T _ H\,mhuws. \ L4/14 $004 = 14078 h@/
) ® ¥ i osaq = » = | o S = L oumsci Yowaer soa s Uf .
zx LY/L3 L00D = 340 goc = ok \ . d et oo ; | st Es LTS T35 MRS SUSD 0L LINNOD x4
52p% 3 gaenl 2 RETLY A " g n I
2Z Iz [ awe - o O - I T 1 o 0 3 BB s s W oaioo = s
Zm [ e e A S B o .
= = | TS I OF 05 5 - f
ZZES | R | —— .
8SE \ ~ R — “
2 -
e . =
3% = X B
e S
ESR
£
&

“L/Md L000-~.300T8
| &
N, TR = N0 AN
] ez =
NYRGU DL 188AWND 340H W61 X3

]
__Phs B8 8% \ H_ - CEESl |
gm 0037
o 27 o s 1on) soisaino | +emuns W1 134 N SNV 1
N HOUVAHOIN TYNOWIOAY | L 7 GNY JHIOTT QNNOESYIINA GISO08J
S = oy v SRR OWTY | /\ IO U AT vl - W S3ES 4 | aus somas was <Y T |

20V -TIN0D A0 CIOSH SHYLd e SelfF E T NOUNMHQNG WNDUIOOY 03 L4=D LTS ST N
3AGHASY ATSNOASAG 333 MRS OE s 3352 40 WAL A0S TS0 | E =
2 Brgoon) Civiin ass0eted ~ X - | e I ¥ Nedd W3NS
NN ~ - N 7 ( h WIN U3 BUIUNS ONY] VHOSSLH0K |

—~ v \ 48 135 36 01 Lonwon Tevss |
NN — 7

N
N

\

404 @Anss|

“QNY NN G1 3104 Aun 'a

ﬂlllllllllll
N




NOILONHLSNGD |
ZT1-D | ¥04 @3NSSI LON
| 73ATT LWY3d

"ON ONIMVIA o= TVOzEH

o / ana S| .
e
e , s S T _
- s o 14 e = 2a0 e ius's { w
OAd S WOS 9 U — ™ —
4413 29000 ~ 30078 = ~
Li/14 08050 = 3405 Jai = Woniey — =
- "dAL NOUVVISNI QIoki .2 " F b = HLoNT1 u.,.:n.smul_ — |
i men - sare SR s s s N mEawy " ;
o« __ JAd ST HCS .8 ‘b J I\ = .
| L
| LR R T T Y ———
! \ ) I : + I
| s o e \ sono T el
/ T \ e e Gl | zzzz
= [ \ e 228 gze
; — : -
/ R, oo S mmm g% P F i g
| - S e % ¥as | M
- T i . BE3E Py g hg g
OGN0 W5 — _ [ 5 ﬁ g==ll mx. ] W 3
& =11 = gyzalr = .n.m.* Sl z .mmm. =3 3 2 ¥
| e 2pzE 22 P gt 3
F = =N e 2a g
7 L P E 358 |
8 - b 4 ZHAFRE
2 il N PR
o s ) k - L 28 o el - - o
o — P 3 & L BV R ogps A L
= m.n_l g3 53 3 ‘0en )
n BT & - SETATH W STOTATT W
[ 73 = 9 cowsan 0OOSHUNIE W O00R+LI VIS hd
__ be | Ewsn 3 I
L 35l odarre IS
a8 E
33 st -

3y NI

H
0t - e | . (101 cmi0) W30 34

g et . H0i5 G M o .
s - P - 1 | i \ \ STVE UNO AN Y VOO
L Jo= N . . owoc 8
g K - Ly 55200 = Jas \ / — L OEE /) 2 DS

A v \ epp— ~
m 7 05 e 6T %S 2 wa \ ' \ v L oee g8
o - BUS RIS 2438
i g o - e N Ry
> =7 135 04 5€ 405 2 Ud N . Y T
. N | FEE
-~ YUY 432419 AEVARIOLS KO NOLVINIOSN) OIS BD WU SIS

- WNOIIGEY 04 O1-D LTHS 3§ 1 i A0 .4~ ©

\ Py
;

N 1sfsson - s

T - J404d ¥ NYd

LHOMNNGANNIM 4O NMOL

3 . 1
\ i
: g shioo - 3007 RN Stz = iz
o I3 GUS GNY dv0 {4 Ly1a ezt = savel] I X TR 5 : . T
N 2/1/300 anis aw o0 SSEMS 0| | (ol a0 oamo SOV B 3 ; e \ N
| Laeveroton sg e T8 S ; o ISR G LIV S04 000 gy i e ev wcun v

_us..eE:so.E.
M3 C4L) 1N0d WU . ; 3 X
| Wl w00 = 3005 | a a gr %

Lo 3 ma i 0masvd and SE W3 .7 2

E:!Bs.“#\/ B
56 = AL TN LIS H0 WONHIAOI
48 NoLCOY WS % Tk niay

NOUDMMISNGD 40 L

9F0F0 W “LYONNNEINNIR

r

N NrvPR 04 LEAMD 2 08 O
¢ .’/«E:EEE

) e I 1

-~ 051 = 100 wa
A SCT = WA
. v NGy OL LBNWO 300M %% X3
ot ZgS  BUVE ANO AN WA NIVED W30 »
Vi3 A3d 'L B | '~ iN/ 2/
e g
o, ooy e At Ptz /2
A/ AL 3001 X2 3omas | T : E:.\uga
VNS OAd ST D5 b . 7/ /o - 4
| LGELE 4N AN NI s 300 ¥

\ OV W AN AL TS0 | s
— 3d oed emise | | \ \
04 Q3Nss|

ﬁ!‘lllllllllll




O._Vlu 7 404 @3Inss! LON 105 o1 0w
TIV35_OL_ION
13A3T LINd3d INIAANOA 33915 JINVES e ot
‘ON ONINYA -8, 30 TMSND - 357 TR00Y TR ININVLR ONV TvE0avng HIM NOILOIS S50HT (vMIvoY VoIl
. SUGAINON INISIXD 0 AINGIA NI DGO
- 00 503 KNGO HOLVREOINI 103 (IADEG T30
IS 0L 40N 1 e 58 et o
SONIEVI INTWIAVd TWdAL - SIS T R R
m\\ "~ 3 Tws doioy TR . W SL LTWISY X AOH SE'L
- L 40 HIAWED L3S TS HOUNUINGD WL 3 T ¥ 30k 0TOC
. Eﬂﬂ-ﬁ.ﬂ&(h—gtﬂﬁ gy ISNQLIGNOD THJ NI IAVHIGENS ADOA 3SUN0O 35V UNDTUIY L
M B0 ST MidheT)
| NI 2= TNJ ¥ 38 ThHs SIGAMION T Tan q 30w soxor soon
— = — | G2 o Tare el oo SINYN 804 Tr-0 0KV “Lh=) Ll
N U5 TS SIRVA IS DU "E4=0 40 SLIMF 335
‘IDS & ‘CIRIVAIUS 10N HIDOWS 38 TVHS L
= | TNANS doL P IHANS oL KL KN
= B = TTNIVA 38 TIWHS ONV HSNOW NS 38 AWh e | TVED TveInSENS 271
} I = . | WWCS L6 0L .& I8 TIVMS ZIV4UNS MOLLDE - { _ SLIT OML W URU '8
| = = d 5 5 \ L 'SI03 NAVS B0 1FIAS AvH AvI Sy I TWHASY ) LOH .2
— ! \ -~ ~ IAWNOISI NI 804 1430)0 “SININNNON TV —
o1 * d s . AUMDINI TIAIINAS U — 1 — = = ] 4 —
FIYR S e fa 5 Che HOlHM SHVIS NGMS T3 ONY SONvYddy — . =11
- < » 1 ANgS HLOONS ¥ HUM YWD LHON K0 L — . = ==
| I — i o VNG GV (VK 33 TIVHE SUGANNOR TV —e—t—— o
S amn WO Xz 300 X —~—2d0s xgl i
R L0 Sum. aunD ANV W08 [
o 1 WP SLIN 30MUONOS CITILE AUROND NIN 21 WO ——— — .__._
| = I — —— Az
f = 3 N2 L k0 — ww o 1 mwwwo | sweess g
4 Pop e — K
WK QDY MO 43000 ONY IMLd NOM LSO |
wva dais — _ g 9125 B0 “#i28 '9-30ZS "M ANINNQS NODVER pre— -
. o TS OL 0N VY VOV HO WVAGDIS 005 4O doL
TR TVIIA A WAIAIS SNONTANLE -LIENTWON SIS/ NYLLHOG, CRALIT)
4 NIIS30 GNOMWVIG QIS Y3A0D NGRIl ISV
Te ——— (MAE'E) D 30V EITAY LO0N IVINGD VNS i
Eilg &
i .
28 - () G 30v65 605K 100m 35403 130N 4 P
HOTH SHOSHIN M54 ¥ INYY SaLogs e / ErmEE—T /e ot mzs
- SUdvall SAUDTLEY Ak A0S A8 Tt 9-R0S
38 DL SONDRIVA vl Tiv w0z Tnvs HOYI L5VD AUONKS NRIVET) IVIS OL 10N
A K TVHAEYNS HIM NOILIIS S5087 AVMAVOE TWaldAL
A, =
9-00z8 B/c 7L 2 |
— I\ — ) oSG S N i €08 W G THHISY KN oW ST
=== ydﬁu o s L — - e e R [ WA B} “IVHISY XN 10K SEL
WIS 0L ON — = % v Do 1 Hum oo SHOLIGNG il NI JVUSHS T ¥ 300 “B0°TaL
MM m m ZQMMM m mm m W .- T o WO QEUANID LSAL S/ [ LOON 35UN0O I3VD ALVOINTHW ¢
il T THVED 0 34U 0T 100K
\ Qunvin - ’
fudn] |2 ) haomPNTEIS) i s so1 212 w109 - RECRL
R & "A0ZL OL 071003 SYH JNURGAMIL INRNS THL WING INSNIAYS THL NO INTIAL NOA4 “ININencd JBNLONOS R W91 VO ! 135 ONY S YOXIANNE MIHSYA UMD TMED WILYIA
53] |2 WM SNV 3 ND I D0AMIINT DAL AR LEIHGS Q1 AMISISNOJS3H SAOLVEINDD 3HL 38 TIVHS I 8 B AJNS_ ALID "0 U3 .2/
z SHOUYATES 1045 A8 GILON S¥ B0 9 30 TIVKS LIOGH YIS BAD T =5l VX B/S w1 M oK T 4330 — Tave avsnsans .21
Axgl| | B 0 1 STROCRL ZN00 93 455 ONV L NVAL MEIVIUD SSIOOKL TSAN0D B0 ISH VKL HIVIAD oL X 3/5 VO SII0MY AR 403
o v 40 SN0 D08 1 75009 SATKIINN 21 40 JART] JVISIS T Nk, Y 480 S GEVIG O 51 30 N L S v Jvasd . SIS | S o s
EE awvonmow 0 SR Do o000k ot o s T e S T A St S 20 Mot L AT dviica S Ak 3 ARt
,s o AN0GR3) 30 SONDY DL O OF — AYTIO U0 INIRGIVIISI INANN LAOHUM ATION JHL Y38 TIM LN it 3O ININK FHL SV Al QUCINT BOMIANNS NOISS]I0Hd |
& U3INGI 0 CHYA IV ¥ HOI SHOUVOLDISS INMOTIOS NOOS SV 938 OL S| ST0Y DNITION 4B O3LOVGNDO AIHONCUOHL 38 TRHS LGN LNINIAVY 3L 3 - A3 OIEVN 38 OL INIAANON - T .
eddll [z LTI Tivts (343308 S GNIBHNG HOVE OL G511 L 360H0 WY "CIO3IS 38 CYIOHS AXN3MS L 01N CIINOG IGHA o i 1
& FMONOINGL TGS 4D SUSING STINIREITIL AR DEMING SNAYIUTIS 1007 HHIA SI — .
a2 SOV SHL NO KHGHS SNOISKEND P P L S N R L S L g et ———ic o ||
JHL ONY WOGIAZY L1531Y) SNOUYDLDISS QRVONYLS OGN IiL J0 ‘oML 240 2 T30 w6
03 N335 1O SINGAGHING3N SHL LN TRVS G0 SLiNVED Qs L 40 WOUYTIVISN! QL HOI KHOMONOHL SY3Y TV IVRIL GNY NYIT "SEIMUIOONS 80 LM
§ R I SHOILVRIVA PONA TRI4 INYId STORWIINGD KIDONS ¥ NI LTI THWS SIOVNNS AIN QMY ONLSX % 1
25310 FISY WA TOMRIO0V HI ALEXG A NI 388 0L 0V0ANS IMGNGD ¢ i
A H Wi M 0 03330 0L 0N SN 2 | b
H TOMTIYA GNIOS 'NYTID OL NHOQ CEADYEN 30 OL S1 ISYE CCANNIMYINGD ANY “MIMILWN £N0I31TI = pl It 2
3 E HOITY0 WANIO BO SIUS AG NOUVNAVINGD U0J QAUDISNI 38 TIVHS WINLIN ISYS TAVMD GISdil ey | el = il
g H I TV ATILTINDD GAORGY 30 THHE DRSS DNSSG SHL SAONARLR SN 50 WLt 31 OF wolsd L E
E NIVLNYR 0L ANYSSION Sv
E § o Ty vews o s T 0L < _ |
> ; _I/ N = v oz -
=i ;
o8 H TS OL LON . =
4] m m NOILYTIVISNI NMOOdLL ONV BYND 3LNVHY TWIILLE3A
a
fu] ad 1]
Aol.g
= - m ﬂ iarmnga acun0s 2 Loy .
gx | o 3vaHNS SAONRALIA = —— 30V HSmIY - i 54 000
ZMixm| 9 TeCHd LMY L3S DNIGNOSSSRC0 04 SLGHGUINGY
nzBE0 | E SHL Lin TS, SALE0 TS % Tatse M S0
cZ |ED [
£m s f VIS OL 0N
3w (2 | | OIS S50 AVMQvOY TVaIdAL
wm = TS OL 10N 6. AL TN GISNED 35V LvEaN0oY
3 - . .
X8 VA INSMYS INIWNIAVS o aats wo
=T (8 “dAL 1504 NOIS SHL - SV UTWIO ADHS LTD SHOS W S8 LIVHISY XIN 10 STL
g cwsa 00 s 1| i A Gala LAk ; '
24 = [ #34) NU0S O3NS AN o ] NI INKOUD LISNOD W B TVHISY M 10H 52t
&= R i w0 ¥ 394 W
X — 1DOM IR0 IVE LTI E
m SIUWN W4 Tr=0 ONY ‘Le-3 BAVED O 3dAL SO'E0L LOGN
_|..| T— TH=D "L=D S13IHS 338 - IUOD FVEENS 3IVIIN0N L
' I : MONHOD NORROD —. =SLY = i _ | @0 0w T
ASVEENS any i B | ALHE 200 xwm ~ 4 || [ w0 swaesms o
E Wy | N s O Yo v | | 107, oo T
. b G ] e | - — . | - LWHdSY XM 104 2
IR ~- . | - . — e = | —— 1~ ird -
— Lo AN b _ ‘ , e\ e VT L o]
bt : : = e
—] 1 / - T = =
— i e [k NoLTNSN B0 T g 20w €30S
.‘.Igl Vi TV HOd (A VS 3L S@ A Ly — ——
— 0 L 3au o 4 & 280 50 ¥ € FELY oo T 0 1 w01 Fmacas s
403 VoAAIA —— 3
— wn o orln | |
Ry — FIE0ES RAGKIA BETY I ATHYON 0T |
— YD S) MFTHN, HiaID ISVEENS GHY NOLVTIVISN 831D ZuNveg 2
98 YOO Qv ANV ErUSuc SHL I 5O AIVANRI Y 1Y VXD HaLS3S v uns (aut) RV SIS ST X b
— "LHINIAVS NAGINIGH 40 RAGL L T30 TS DTS, DGRV A 3HL 2
AVHIARN IV 3NM 300D A0 Ay - =
— Jaoe N SOOMNAIG 40 0 NI QL OB 409 L. ST —— Ty Y E———— . R MO T M S
ININGAYA SNUSDG 40 RIS £ JACRERI CHY LRGNV, ONISOKE LTRYS ~( — W0 38 TS NAUSRHISNGD
I S W08 1v L i OIS 9IS 40 SIS TV L
—= AMINNG 1Y WIARE BRI L = = | ]
=T BaNY NMOOAL NIN 9 |

Hord woa ganse:




“ONI ‘ONRII3NIOND

I 40 WD/

3N LJOdMNNEBANNIH 3NV 3A0D SsvE

(3108 335} HOWVITSHE CIOR

TRHE LOFS §O MYIMY

TIoUVd IVTIA

} = SIVIZa Aun

9¥0¥0 A 'LHOMYNNEANNIH ‘1331S W13 9
1MOdMNNEANNIN 40 NMOL

ﬁf{THHIIIHI

NOILONYLSNOD
¥0d4 Q3aNSSt 1ON

13A37T LINA3d

FV3S OL LON

340-M0TE AV

LIS glem
STIM % LADDINGEENIIN SNOENKGN 1L *X0 NOILDA 30N
JUVEETOIN £Y (BHOON 40 ‘AR CEAGHLY 33 TIVAS V130 SHL

SNOUVOLIDIAE ONY SQUYONYIS Lonus(a
MLV STOW @ LUOIANNESNGH SMNGINNDI HL GL NIOINOD

TIHS SIMT0NE NOUYTVASN ONY STVRIIYN 30Ru3S dlLVm

"SI0

8 3du zTTOL
THHOvE G038 ONvS

VIMONG AT GIIZEY SV
DAV WU TNV

L3S W1 SHL N QTINLSD
SV NOLDJS LNIMIAVd HG

HIIN O QIS T . —

SS01 MIAO 40 1004 AT H04 NOLVIIS QI MOT I
HONI~Z 40 TELY] OAL GV TINSSOd SI HIA0D 40 .9~ NYHL SST1 4 2
ENOLYVOUTINS JOS] WG ST ONY ‘LIODOVEIRNIY WEMCD
341 Rl JOMYQHOJOY NI GIDRUISNGD 38 TIVHS KONTML MAIVA 3HL 'L

I

IVOS OL ION
NOILLY: IAMAS TVOIdAL

s
P K M wouvsolhes -
- il

—~ L_
prpm—

e ELUELTEE

003 /M X08 3upuIS

30v8D KSR 0L HEM
'x08 30m35
~ ONY OIS GHND THI BOJ INOMJNS WUNLONYIS 30AOKS QL dOLS
€N Tl J0 VA H1 Ol @GNV 30 TVHS SND0TA ILIINGD

“IRAISIG A STEM ONV
‘LHODINEINIDL SNAGINEDL 2 S8 TION FSWHIHLO SSTW

S5V 40 M3dd0d 40 0¥N 30 OL IAWA TVE OIS RUND

SNV
OGSO WAAGA STEN ONY ‘HODNUTIOCDI YNEENE) 341

HUAX1dNCO [SA SIUNTICH NOUYTIVISNI GNY STYRZIVN Tv
SRR

335 0L ION

IINONT WADESI0ud (BENTIN MV ¥ 49 TINES ONY

7o B e L e B R =]

B mxﬁ—«mﬁgu@ﬁ‘um -
ol 30w Bisveny —T .

Nn_y)
“SIHVA NOLVEVES

ONI0GIS OVS

3avi0 hd

e W10 T KONAdY

o o8

3dvi. Wiy

T %00 SV NI INALS
CIHSOED 4/E 38 THS ThovE
= FSIBANY 3O SWAIA 5 NVHL ¥3ouw1
I SINOLS ¥0 SNIGY ‘SdnM NAZOUd
30 331 TRAKYE TEVIVES

o

Sy G33S ¥ V0T M0 NOLAIS
INIA3AYA 0350d0%d HILYR

TVOS 0L 10N

Loy

Y130 SH2018

— s Sdant
() WA LvD
(SNOUD3S 101G
| GHY dl) S8 WA
L
RODTS aRT
1 300w 01 s ..
SLI0E OMy INOF = = el i
S 30 W b .
SRNCD T — 4
- ™ fred 1Y,
[0} — —r)
il 1
! |

w05
maunusicnn

YOLO3dSH /3000 AQ

HUM %03HD STVON FRGL B0 ALD 3

A0M0d LOTN 01 NEQINGD TS HINELIS

INOLS QIHSNUD

S¥ 50 508 ISTWHL 3014 M Q3UNOd

VIS 0L ION

T18v0_ONV_INOHJIT3L
“EIMO]AIVANODIS ONV AGvWISd — HONIEL ALTWIN

HOLIVIINGD TIRLITIY
0UNA/ROISIN HO KMOIHIOTY "N X8 LSS 30 0L SUKINGI 40 T2 TYNid
AIWHOD Wi TIVONT 39 TIVHS AvM-0-1HO0I AlID IHL NILW SUNONGD ¢
“ENIVINYY 38 TIHE SIND
53 ONV UNONOO/TIBVD AVARId MGINIZA SIHON #C A0 NOILVMYAIS MANKIN Z
‘S0 110-GHS
UM 304 Ly 3093 3ADEY .01 04 UNONCD GTZIVATYD QNILA ONY T3 35
1¥ dI34S DNOT TELS (IZAVATVA JOWDNI VIS HDJ D33 UNONDD 3NO L

- b

3avia HouoTg |

1 0N 335 2am0q sy d Oy TNGIHIS  9-5 4

- TWO oM DY IS =T k]
| —— |

30 oouoTT

| 0w 338 3uvas ¥4 OF TIGHOS  o-8 a

- NOUYOINRANGY od OF TS 9z 2

V0 WoIMSTT °
L 2108 375 04 Rrvmnd S4d Oy TNOMIS o= |

R ]
5 uUON 35 Od v d oy TGS 5-5 )
ST T VIRV TIVE Fro g
| i Y SV TR
TR
(8h) L0ANGD WOV N
3408 TN TSN
a 3 3amGs N
— v 3 3uuTs
8 30t 0L
L. 100n SNGA3S ONYS

3 30 33M83S

T18¥0 0BV 7L MVHL SS3T O QY
IAVD HSH3 WOTIE LZL ML SSTI 10N
- BN 3dve amenn owuam, ousrd

| S0 0 aw sunns oo
S ANV 3 NGKL H313M0 N1 B30V
——— X008 ON INNVINGD TRINOYE NI

3 3 305 : 0 HSn
3 3N ToMEEs o 3
135 W0d SHL W gIIVSa
S MKILO3S INIW3AVG 80
MY Gy @S AT v

YOS QL LON

W FIRIOISNTEL

3M7 BHND ¥O DY 40 3203

00y anNngI

| _ | HINGI QMY MISIO

HININL ONY TVLSIIRd 1 = G
1 wan N_I\”_- - ALYD MINUOS

ALY TG |_ G

Qvd oS

JIVOS QL ION

SHOVALES UIRUOISNVIL dRd

% TANTR S N0 TR IS WYL IO
] ¥0 WIUINCY £¥9 TS LA S¥D YA
' T Y0 "UALNTIRI UL SvD Y ONY IRUQIARL

L NG 1329 0L 0 WY 30 TIVHS JUBAL

[ W oL g 3L SSTHA INKUUDOUL ML B0 M0 35T 1O




[ NowonuLsnod
-0 ¥04 Q3INSS| 1ON
B l_u\/MI_ I_V_ Exm& l zo:.oumnwﬁ.-‘ ﬂuﬂ”ﬁzﬂ.ﬁ [ — — — TVIS OL LON

DS aBSOND .2
ThIONd HONZUL GHSNRVIST

EEBORHL
401 @ 3N TS N
N0 OLVIION SNaLYIa)
19 NOUYINSHE 0w

INNoNids

3d4 0L TMO0IY 3dd
MDA INQLS AMSAED w/E

‘ON ONIMVYQ -
=
o Bl {Nouoas auvaaeau sy E
e IFTORNVA 3LII0N0T 1SVI3d Y e EX
i { U 04 THY SHIENON) ‘Q, .‘l
WAl 306 0300V 0 R B C C

S 305 3 "SGR HIGONS KO o
L 36 0L sy 40 __ __ 1 B= N {2 340 £oT0c 1000) ars
e oy i i an nouos v a T o MM0IS QIS b/
m im0 ] ik [ [ i (@320 1) Aomcn n<5..§
4O (INGEINI NOILYAVDD
L4 S HONIL O TNV HONOY

0. TduL v ‘354000
—— Isveens awmeIY
INENIOLTN NN

N 38v8 30T a1
Hid A8 QINZIS3| anmT) LS GISned 9

HONGAL M | 4a1Im0 3dd

7_
v
| 7 7 Whv e e

WADNGY SATINKNT 10T0ud
“UNTIVAACE UG 2LV GY~Ed NI SE 205 IAd 38 THS SAE0 MEQIS TIV 'S

QALON SY A¥08] {OILV0D XG4T 30 TS HIMIS _
“IVAGHAdY S MTHON 1930 HOnciar ot -2l S
ez ey ] I ! HIQIM HON3EL | et oL 40 4w
ol i RS LSl (50004 v on) _.Iﬂl_ - { = 8. 30 aIsn
5 20 ¥a J0v4s 'c9-71-0 T Ko E f = 000 o vy
N0 JiVhOSEq D345 NSy 0L Py o, tvacwss inaniava
WOINGD TS IR AT ———__ S 32 344 202 S0 QW S T3S ! — b 1
3 a3y ¥ CMoNd i 3000 470 w0 3w a0 : L e n
SSNNIED, Tild Vi ALOE —_— =
mm R 3 i I i i e 2 T ! o oan i
54 o s o 43 e (J - ! ; e
Efied 50 STML] NG Q3T0n d - & Svawe o
4 mm —+ . ) =
423 T * HOTE THVL e N HINOS I35 SY 0 MINMA J4id MO 035E 18
853 Noug3s <ol TV | | ) TIVHS ¥ NOISHND “HOUVAYIS 3008 TALONHLS O NOLVAYSI WIS THRIOBLS QLS TWSOHD
f LMD OGN ISVORI % WOIOE S VORD 30NN SIUBNIS fve ENDVIETNG Sels CNGTIF HICUR, NV S0 5 ¥ NGRImd aL
; : P S e R
f 20 .21 saats TNV SUSV w TiEETalL o0 0319¢ang9 QY. 033v1d 39 0L INOIE OIS TIHSD MOTY OL IERLLNG 36 TS § NGSIGD '8
2 1 NOUVISSSVID 53IS A8 GINMMILIG 38 TIVHE S6N0O LUVEEDOY ANV INGMCAYS gg;x..hnuuuag:‘.ﬂmh |
2 AR E TVI30 NOILDINNOD =iM/33L H3M3S 3406 1004 HOV3 a3 NOLVINSNI QIO 40 .2 QTY SSIUNUN IO NOUYIISH QLW .7 SOTION TS
o C > GW € NEZA3E YANGY "NOUYINSN GO 40 ¢ IOTIONI TIWIS & QHY .C KIAIA 43A00 NV2Q ASOLS 'L
[ | f ., NSNS SIS SO, 1L i SrGU HL Ho SIS S
1 ‘ v
C

FNIVA QL 23930 "IV OL HSIZ ON MO HIATS, 3UYIS TIVHS 309 VA S0NMGLNIMI

s anos 38 TS
AVQ XY 40 INTOYED HMOQ 3dkd

TV T1YN03 M0 NObL LivEIN) JRivd
NI GI0vER QN TLYUCAM3Y 39 TIVHS
PO AVE S0 INAQWED di 3dd TRON

M AV AmINEE

Li

SLIHS Toud ONV NV
WO_GAVOUNI SV 3015
3did ALAYED OAd .2

A P
sk 30v0 oL 1500V 3dd SHONIGRING (0 3dul Z200L “NOLOVEINGD
i SEEEEtR . i Mmoo W O S e T s
{ Shorrn Nowl o QN A1¥IS VDo 1IN Ol DN 3 O NQUILIOUS HONGAL MIMIO 1O BRIZIAS 7 ONIYMA 'S
15¥3 S X v2 1\4//)'7/ SOUYONYLS SHODIMMEMICH 40 NMOL 3HL OL MHONDO TIYHS SOOHLI HOLDNAISNOD Tiv 2
um 5 AYLHON LHIADD QHYILH0A — L) LT, AURINAN 3HL AT I2HVAY N (AOHGAY 36 TIVHS STOHLIN ONHONIML YNNI MW¢ °1
B, 00| |= ]! — IR
2 ey -
umm 2 VIR IR ¥
z HYLUOR HLW N30T DNV -
bl & Ry i o B | TR e
8 L - et -
“mmm 5 [, _ i 7}
£ ; NOUYONDOS ERKTING
2 m z 4 s nen g | 3vans s T i SN
3 ¢ 1 1 TR — 3089 3n08Y
svoe f ou F i \ o+ #XE H3a00M
3 b y) 2 ANINYS Y CI
i 7 B (i it S G Sl
8 £ [ - | 1 ==| s —— 7 NOUIINOD UL ¥Od
g F . |_| ' aw o8 Sr
£ TF £ NOISNIND 3did
H H & SIHIIVIY TINNAD 1 ... ‘S1MOd LNINYINZd MOLd DVIS
s & A 0L 3L T MOV 48 NOLYSO 40
of qu. |. GH003H NIYINWA “90°d 01 J0ne)
hid Mo ..n 18 Mo HL30 M1 HiiK X2 v
m_ Al e Se & BLS 30 N5 VAN Gt Sovua
=l ! —— NORV i Ol ¥XT HICO0M ONIL
c el
O la V/ &
w M 'g3sn
G 28 70 sveunen T co  'wn S S INESY
22 10 3570 il e Sl Sad WING 45 351 AVKGRGON TVIDHS
Jul J¥OS QL 10N SNBNTd JUINHIS OL WLV AT TISO0Hd S0 NOULIIKNGD 'F
o= “UGIVALNOD “DMLOAUHIAY HU ONISHTIY FHUMRIS
“Hs a1 i I K RO, SNOES) 6L oS L 2
= |z v HSNIA AT S3KONI T 30 RGOV ¥ IV Sl
A = 40 3NWEINGD 3AQ GATIVISND 3§ TIVHS 3dvl Nk HLl NOLYDOT *
=
=z TT¥95 OL LON
Zm fxm IR
az s =R LTRSSV ATVA ROTI50vE
3
£z wm = s 0zc 10w NN
i0REs|b - i 154 00 10 HLZNIMLS WSSIAEICD U007 ACADANS 1Y HITOD NG S e ¥
32 [2a . “NOYNEIIN TNOLIDY dl IS0 KA XD % NIVEd ANV RYd AV 10
AZ 3 &
m w —
A =
&= |
I
&

s

it b G
\

IS nw|.

HITING B A
031330 SY LI

14
:
E

(V130 338) HONDAL Tekd TeDNAAL

g
g
i
§
i
]

TILDAYE QULOYHN0D TavLINS 5305 TIe wan 5

55 %09 v s —

¥04 03INSsSI

’%lllll[llflll
/




NOILOMYLSNOD ﬂ«ﬁnp hm_zzc._.m
- 404 d3NSSI 1ON
{I0VIIADD XDE) NOUVLIIZA HUM . JWIS OL 10N -
13A3T LING3d CHERIE T DR i S ARSI CITHI TNV NISVE HOLVD §04 S3dOTS KO JHidvad /3w
— 10 53305 S OO 4O DTINEE NORE B 0
“ON INIMVET =
105 o TR EATL N Bk 2 o 20m
V. Va9 % " - S R 1 S B SRR ¢ 0 1 g — -y
o 0o , e
v —— & &5 oL suvmannna 3y oo g 3 acr RS 0 i B
b o T e ———
o=y =2 OI.J‘ £ —l! o Py 1334 T 38 QINOHE M¥d XO3HD INQLS ¥ 20 LHIOH MWD JHL "% - _
— st 0200 S300% e
s - —— ST2S NO 150 30 AV SINOIS MDY KON | 40 3205 INOIS e i
- e8] (/) UK ¥ Qv STHOM 9 30 32IS WY ¥ HUM SO0 QEHSNHD T e
£l -t 0. — hl o5 TAOVNI-TOM 40 OTTHINOD 38 J10HS WVD HOZHD 3NCIS ¥ € - =
“ = > "SIHEI0 IO 3344 39 JINOHS PVQ AOIHI HOYI ONNOMY YaMY IML T b
Sl S = S I f— 10004 O 1Y NSV KON BOS
] _— s . 0L GUIIA 1 LONW 300 TSN 30 G0 STISORS b oo | eusarsi e ST SR oCHT 55
SHZ a8 Nwved) e T oy TSR TEIOR

TIVOS L SON
TENNVHT dvadid
IR NOLTIS
G (AN GanoHdaY
TR /e ML 21 [ —— e 13 anoes
Ve 0 N Ay, G a0l Trtion

LS AL AL

2
.. &'
BN -
ke e T \ B
uw “INOD, DIHINDONOD Ty LTV - WER MIRAD NN QL !
& 20 73N 19UV 350 G 0L DT B NGIS W2l = =
_ ggieeenitadng [k w s ownd Y
mm 00 0 OMINEONGS Timonoo isvond —1% e & L Mg

- =
LS AN L ONEYED i
w. i i) W CRAD 80N < . 10
g — oIS s g ) B =,

|
5 o= T oy & p-F ‘|1-,9 L

v 3wvH ol S3dd TV [
T
STOHNYA 10 TINIVID YOI 303 .0-4 ) b
» SNSVG HOIVS 0J dNNS .0~ 30MCBd © 1 K
V05 M 20 oL 3080NGH b - (— L
e —— R : prpkcgvd
L MaoNoD OL WSV HOUYS T 3 g
‘avon B - |
S — : : Iy
S0 B 1V SKDaS
ISR d 000 D &
W WY 3AVK 0L L3HONGD TV T i
£ S3I0N NOsIa e
B ’ - / an) .
2 (ANZNG T 36AL) VLU0 Lsiet ! / < SRS
H SIHNCO ¥ 40 XYM ¥ OV / OL NI 81 GNILXG INY
= JSHNGD | 40 ‘NN ¥ HLK / SANVE OINI WVa ¥OIHD A3X
H XO0E hA HOVED 0L Larvay — VIS 0L LN
6
SNEVE K1) 204 W03 Y0 TIVR ONINVI3g IV dEIS 93Tl
i JLvuD ONY 3mvEd 9927} NOHYET] ONY STIDHNYR { JIIS 0L LON
¥ 03 TVI03 80 VAT THY INVHS KZV1 NONVEZ) — TRTIIS 00%
MTINGIG ATINIOMS
WIS OL JON oges | eows | ool | oom D e S e "
NV 93 0 | e | ovor | oom B
T e
sow | oves | v | wom v I Az
. TUNOIGS T ww | e | wu | wwm 3
i cova | oses | oom | oomt z 04 NVHG 9 Oua 3L
nousIIMIGE - iy
m g EL | - w0z | e | oom | oom . 384 W Va0
Q o o8 oIS NIV o u o v | s 30 b >
uZ TWIIT INONVITS TRIAL 0L ! i Lo LY | auviama
zZ m | JINAIHIS AVMTIIHS MOTANIA0
mo 8 /1 v Jwoud
A = “TSMAILO NVSSION SY M TW0ud NOLDI5 55050 . 3
Fal W L9 — AVMTIS 908 | Rl S ——
2 H i w0 20 wousmn —— I 39018 Brviaon
< ™ e = = — T T peaRiNatats sharn
gz " |e 1 ; m =y == gl = SRR
ez zx |19 - = M __I.W\ﬁuua.w.f? B
Zm |5 = (aa) soHancs F P T T - o
3 |2 & 105 MUK LNTINNED > v | [ a- B e
3c s 'S 408 2Aa ——._ y | = - |
3z 5 > [ SER 4
T } 4 / iz v
= / posna |
zT™ ] - \dJ. NN ¥ V30 (201024 aTw00N 20 x56  TTIOTS
&} ;
53 . ¥ o polnoion | L GaIVaNI) WLV
23 |= avg o/ ——=t INBUNYEND QELIVANID
28R iy | PR
2 \
B o sor ) | / SNISVE IV NV STTORRVA 903 SIION 793RS
freon= R \ =
vvvvv —a|||lll\« “IVI30 M VL COSYD ¥ MUK CTIVISN 38 TIAS SLTURO NSV HOLYS TIY
AwmTigs. ANTEICN S0 AL L SO AZI0NS
LAY TIHS QW WOLIVAING WL A8 GROWATYS 38 TIVHS SN0 QMY "SIV} “SHISYA HAIYD IGHIVA BHILSIKS °
ond p .
it | 1] — s et
=+ Qo 1Seed V03 30KV KO YSHO 300RSHID 38 TVHS SLTI BHND NEVE MIIVD ¥ AL BOJ SRS NSYE HOLYD
= —L_ 3VAUNS HOMAXA L OL A DNINGD ONLIOCUATIYA ¥ TATH TS STIOHR AWVLIRYS TIV
o0 VS QY VN 30080 'E9-ZE-0 NG LIS "34S MLSY QL MHOINGD TS NIHE HIADS
— Cass) wig3
cuouer w0 N NOLYWICAN! WHOLIGOY "HI0I WACKASY MO 47 3BT 1 TIVHS SIS TIOHN TV
— #n04 204 NYid AINLA 3L 01 043 L . P Er
— R VN TIVHS SHIAGD TIOHNVN MVYQ/MALVMNIAIS TIV 300D 3HL GIN 1SYD LH3A35, 3AvH THHS SA3A00 JIOHNVI AIVLNVS T
— W03 M1 40 MAUNTD ML
O3 8 TUYD0T TI0H H0kd GITNE MAUIM L% N0 WM TIVHS (Y 0105 30 TIHS SUIAID TWHNVS W03 NV PUGLE TV
BLr-0 TS MUSY U4 TRAUDVINNR TNVE 300 T00MIY LSVOBEd
M W50 0 IUBUONOD COMONG ISVITHS 4O GUICHISNGD 38 AN STIHIVH
] 3108 FIMEHID ST
—] e o1 - 'SI¥G G2 30 GN3 IAL ¥ HON 05 ¥3d '8A1 000K K0 MISNGHLS JASERANOD VALY AUNININ ¥ TOH TS TU3HONOS T
— O ONAINGS
free TINNVHD dvaidd —
g
HX wos aanss: S,




bh- USHSNHISHOD) s o1 son TI0VINS diT TIATT Wo3d 3NOIS
13ATT LINY3d 7

vL3d
‘ON SNIVHO Y3AAVHO INIWLYILLINd

.l "H1d3d SNIONOd NOILN3LIHOIg

JLYWIASYD NVIGHYND NIVY e e s T i e
e AZA NOLDIS SSOND IR NV _ et . :
| = s e .
.y NOLLJINNGO Fdid INIOTYI04 - 55 - [ g i T s QT
- ! ] T BTl ’
BT o T 5 - ﬁ_ 3Zis 3NOLS Wu3g -
) { # E . B B . - —
] D LR - »
( J— B i g30715 oS NIVEagIann
- TS SINVIS - - - 3 3 ol
he—t™ T b = v @ 8-8 NOILO3S e
n L} . HUNS 0Y OIS 30 TLAN SIS IRENL 430 Soni Rt
p e s Lo \ \ — a1vus caINVAYD 303Z & < a8 &Lﬁ%ﬁ%@“ﬁ
5 M3 ANOB . QALY ONOWVID BH GRANVATYO 303142 o uoﬁwﬂ.u“” @ @ uﬂ.ﬂ&% NS MY SN0 AN SY KIS K S
o TIVM EAL I FTEVAONEY =
! L o N
m SVMIAS S ™ i v howo) 2 T
= SUMUIVANYN Wld
: ) _ o
£ Y/
L e N/ | WU SV )
2

317, A3 30BY TS 39

ANTVA L3NG

z
;

g I__.,
\5\
;

:

= ~ v TAWA WL D CITIASH 30 TRAHS (INTWANDD 30 110988 172 s TEVIVAY) 208 26
/ 39Mywo8i0 136 0L 0380
N g LHeAg gg(.‘bﬂ!iﬁu!:gﬂgglisuﬁn-ﬁ“!ii

—ir— THE O RAL DUSNS 2 ¥ A9 QIR0 30 ThS TOD NOLNAIUOR 3 0 AT b=t
o

"INI'ONRIZANION

e
Teoniy

T R oy T T
)
e

S M O 38 % THE U

o e | ma/ea

RS = |
% ot w0 v Lo | o | o A I
. i e

0B pew | AVATIS

aw | e | e | mw | ww| ew |ax| g | . _?..AA

e x08 A WUk GHVDNIS XT8 O

i wiol o | alals
OIS JN0NYH ‘OISO | 3ING3HOS ¥3LTl4 TI0S NIV4Q43ANN

T3S OL ION

VLA L399NL NYIQEVND Nivy RS 0007 A3 804 WL 08 ToVid 1 B KO A1 AU MIRGAD S0 RAVTY

e 1336 SML L MON
JLSIS NOUDTTIOD MOLINULENOY 335 JIHIIST UNTIHRINDI
BEON CALySedHEd 0 W) MO L2M) THXALO2) NGAOK—HON

h EHOLDZE 39071 HO MILVA GNOHD

-3
2 m |
co moron_ umsEAED —R= B R . LEm e e
&N o o 1 a0 waw QY UGV TITVS DU 40 34 HNG O B4 ICLVOIN30Y JDNGD T I D SELHHY e g / INTUHLIN O AU AT 2V T 0%
A= [o e T o oot e e oo Sastoe ey et
o _._._M bﬂmulll an ML GO NYIREN D J/
e [ sttt D om0 WS 9
= = TS W A WS Y
mx m 02 it AMLNENS 38 THHS TRAIM DMAOTI) ML 5
ARl | 0 ULz . v o e v o 4 s o . o 0 s 0 S0
oL |2 WAL UTISHI 15004 L SHUSIL AGLVORV] OV T4 0 SINSRS LIENS
g 22 m wooo nonay SVIETR
£ o9/l fy L _______ Taneuna P MU LS
wm Ww b Lims v v Yo /30 7 01 W Y o i T LS 91 10 HL30 2
2S5 , 3 301 OO ZETO OIS 304 HOLS0Y BRAVHD
BEYR woiore_ saang»zﬂi_.ﬁéuu:n!d:a;uﬂmjnuusu
1m0 uman i et T o s e e e B MIA NV Id
22 WO 1004 § T 4 GHST NOLYOD . 110 TIHS OnS I 208 e - oaTas
g ¥ 30 (VTN 48) STR-GC Hi DI 208 S0 ¥ 41 LSS TS W EarE] 06 LT
CRIVIODES WS
SO NG
T oS RSN ST
- {sTuvA NG J030VE I — . -
= NG 3MVLSIO) NOAY LUTHN0D — =) o ] L. &0 oot Ea] ouf
—] =0 w11 o oof I oz ol
= = T L eu -0, i ok 1
c01-08 .-h { 001-08 w-sz oF 1 1
= _ = ] e — — T
— {@omoN | Lo ldowssvax | wEeE | | o01-08 1 w08 . o 1 wa i
2771 evs AONDY LTSN MICHVIONTN ANN cocf 1HIGA AB ONSSYd & 28 uaum 1 e " 1 v
= LOOW) O 3dAL NIVHQN3ONN (ezcout S Ty e b |
— Ao ¥04 SNOILYIIAIDIAS 10GR) 8 3dAL NI¥HOHIONN Tlo'c0e? =
= ensnns 10QW € 318Vl 404 SNOWLYOLIOIdS 10Q3IN) ILYOIHI9Y S 108 05 xvm
10GN 2 31BYL [ praap—
e ——— | 404 SNOILVOII03dS LOaN Gy, oveevia eovad 4
= l 1 T8y | ) M Tk ela =
135 %09 LW 08—
' ¥0d4 a3nssl




NOILONHLISNOD
m.VIU 404 Q3NSSI LON
13AFT LINY3d
"ON DNIMYED
- | TIVOS QL 10N . YIS OL LON
1904 IONYNILNIVA NOILYANISEO LNIOdIVI04 NOILD3S SS0d0 J371v13a dH 1NIOdTvd04
7\ - SIE9E | S999E | STy | S9TOP 1) S9+0z1 odd
i \/\//Aéy//%v/v%/x%/\%ﬂ\/%ﬁé&/wv §526¢ ' ava6C | SS0VE | GhOEE 1N Sessll Sdi |
svaw aows (1 35VE CLLYINOD \ X t A ! L1
s m . SSL8T . SWOGC | SvOZE | SvseE | L1 OSHSTE trdd
] e S L T L e )
e ssz'sz TSee'sz | ssove | sko'ez | iy ooezrt Tdi
N o oot o —— SYEVZ i SET'SZ | SEVST | Se9%C | U4 OSHITT Tdd
e ot — W
Hid A8 O3noIsaq) VAU JBqweyD|  uBAuf s
E sBuols | wjodieod | godoy | wny Coa
b b a | ] v suopesojampnns |ampns |
TN L SINPAIF IO (8304 l
carony s3as
e

Y

£E0Z—52s {400
K0L0 SHVI OMYILHCH “ZLSE X08 Od
‘O "oRMTINONS Kaicov

aEEﬁEE\ TR0 1on

e m———" WYL dH LINIOIVD04 ¥AaRvHD D311N0

TLIXLOIE NIACHNON 01 ON 9L
UL Gk 36,01 MOY HOLVEV.SS SHILNT
\ SUIFEMYHO ORY 3SVE INDLS NIZMLIE 03TVl 38

L TIXA1020 NIAGH 95 °ON I3 40 CHIAN 2 vIvIsa

LAG Loos
Jeid 335

e

UBHVIO DL bt 021 59 UNISNI
Mdorkossatuaswaanl 9 |

34 1104 pOULI3aSH s 051 19 0°UG vV
"L ATKYCIONR L3 L L3S 350D ML

SLNCn A ar 8PS s 0a1) 59
R DN O TGS HUS g6 09

X0 NHEAIE M ULV 1000
Y303 DO OB | 9 U O51| 53

43 00 NYII 300 Y G0 AL VR
NFINLD FMVEVTIO ok T4 T BRI

AINNCD2. 55V TN UTES

100304 O HOR 45T UOS b 0oe] 021

2
£ = /;
§ Ve o 0] m ANBANIZLNGD — 7} /n
g NOLLOBJSNY LNIOSVGOS HUM ) — (v Tvisas® 30 e
M 1500 IINVNILNIVI/NOI LYAISE0- X STl 028 104 NOLL3ISH{IVNOLLID,
G2AOKEY SINIA HUIM AW (11005344 3 ‘D57 2uvD | 0w
= gy Q00N GAGT3UKS TTENO] 035% AN i 50 6,25 351 | SV A1 MY IS IO T eEvanog Reemn e —
m_gl> 3ddguno | \ £ 2
= QOFlin MO0 0L 30 OLM N (L 202 7 ey S ks 1 OV 0. “INOLS OOV TH.XALOFI NINOMPNON 0Lk “ON D311
‘oLha NI kU £02] 0 031435N 38,01 3 \
mm 5 o SRENIDNE Ad GRL NOLLVATYS O 1538 21 ‘SHIBAVHO BNINAOMS NOLS
22 2 GIMSAD GISVAR U |9-52] 24
=
P
SRR
Z0 |x
o
MW W.ﬂ 5] IS QL LN T¥3S OL oM
£0 mm m LATVMAAIS ON ATVM3AIS HLIM
i S, A btk A —_— e
S< |z AIV13d LNOAVT 3OVHOLS/ INIOd 1vOCA VL3I0 LNOAVYT JOVYOLS/ LHi0d TVO04
SZRT
i
M% & o o MOV A0 1 7 10 QN ONOH OO 0L VERY Lo
LOAYI3BAVHD N0 SNV
2% |s B ety sy SO ety _— PN o veo
i SN 21
* 1404 W04 0 taut) 34 MO0 0k 33 a0
i CINOI VOO 5% guiaza MO 44 WORIN0 D1
) =% — = —— — LY \.;. — i
o _ HOLYDOT _| HOILVOOT TALNO HO4 SHVIA
INZHIVEAL VL VIANHOIS T35 — b= ._zﬂ. _ NGV MRS T8 ——
— (- [ S
= R R S S | [ S o [ - Jda13un0 21— AL
— ; \\ NOUAY VR | *| 3 I rd CaA1} NVATHIONN ¥
— | _ l i 7
./n {v130 329) a1wasva _ i | .— a
— T €40 NivHO30Hn > AR NV R S
— = — — e — - = A
awtiiing Fan) a0 93 £aAr wTHALING D wEwMo LT
\»{Eﬁxl\ \u?ﬁ.&l\
135 %00
¥04 Q3anssi




9v-0
‘CN ONIMvHA
oy i
anis;

¥ G
P

SHM A8 3%OIHD)|
SNZ A8 NMVQ|
Hid _ iAd @3Naisad|
@O SY ELRD

z

E

m 2 H

S

El.mm e
Wm..ﬁ =
2B |4
fol'< |8
= BE |2
m m

Z2X M
g M| 3
BZ 84|35
2z E® |38
g0 mm z
o (2

2C NE
2z B

= o

4k |2

z

o i 1
T8

LT

=4 w04 3nss)

NOILONYLSNOD
404 JINss! LON

~ TEAFT LINY3d

NOUAHOAN TVNOWOAY U04 ™MINH NG TOMINGG NZMKTIS Ny NOSOMI SNYA 3L OL MLiN OSTY TVHS HOLIVHINGD
WL SISV WCHINGD NOSGUS INGHVAUI DNV AMVIGIN3L SNUNIHFIGI A8 LV INIAOTIAZ 3L JZIMNIY OL QIANAINE S| ALYV TOMINGD MOSOXI JAORY SHL

RETENTS 0%

Hownuane Juan

4G4 W3 0L LGN ‘UGN MIRION SHL TN 3 TS NHOSVIS SN 3L NG DKMV GGGV SI 335 MLV AIMEGRAL Q3010 30 TS vaRY 030335

D SONI # 40 HLGO AVUNIY ¥ LY G3TIVISH 38 TITHS MOTWE 34 1334 JI0S 000 434 SN 08 — SE1 02 50 1YY ¥ I¥ GNJc Oy QOGAGHVH 33 TS O
arenown vz

Fav/sa et | 1
i

81/8 01 54/8
EEZ TS [ Si/a o si/s | | soromns |
ooy | sswouw i | son
wo 06 oo owazmo )
| 000z | sevasams aonuan | imrorewe |- 3 v
| v / 5@ s | v0 ooz camarmoont | e /s | ams

_ ALV NOUYONddY Q335 ININVNYIA _mu.—_qw_ NOILYONddY Q338 AUVYOdWIL
— ! —

TIEVL SNUOTIOL JHL A8 CINMNLIFA I8 TIVHS US ¥ QL CENAN GI5 ONIOMHGL 40 INNOMY ONY NOUISCINGD 3ML
o035 T
1334 39005 000°) 234 SONNOM S 40 Al ¥ I¥ TS IL L QIddy 38 TIVHS NOISINT

“INTYANGE
#0 (G23-S0Zd-N) 01-01-01 30 TIVHS MIZTADNM 34 JC NOISOINCO ML 1334 JWNOS 00C' M3 SONND @'E1 40 LUVM ¥ IV 3US 3HL QU 03Nddv 30 TIVHS HIZMNIS

NOUVIVAZMS (A T4

“IN0ATN JUNCD NISGHI THL NI AINTIING. STANSYAN IMINGS MDISOAI AUVIKIANGL WNOUKIQY 3UIrDTH AN LIS SHL “AMVSSIDIN
A ONEOHONY HITNA QY 'NOLVINdey HOTWI 'ONITIES “NOLYalYddd 0360735 H0J INIAANDT 40 261 FHL 30A0K4 OL IND G3QVUD KIESY3: 36 TIVHS SYAR 030335 L

NOIvZSd IS 1L
Liceeon vd

“35¥id WOUSNAISNCS J1 OB THSSOd SV ATVA Sv SPQLSAS Tovuyd dNY SLTIN GNHYI ZUVO-NO0N TYHS SOLIVHINGY 3HL “INJAY OIS ¥
FHOIN HO DNVED TVHLS 40 SAVD L NMUN JIZNWVIS KLNGNWAGS 30 This Svduv TIv TI6504 S¥ AI0GVN SV SVHY (HGUNISK UvIISIA-TH TWHS MOLIRUNGD TuL

“ONKIIS ONY 3NOIS 3 3T,
G335 0N VD1 KUK SSVD 40 HOLYD STGHODI ¥ INGHA Sy
T0HINOD HOISCHI ANWIOMGLL TIY SAONGY UTWNOD S SYIHY JdvOSGWY] 30 SNMIUWA YO 'GINVIED NI SYH SSV0 4D HOLVD DB ‘C3ZUGVIS § IS I

“ONIYOSGNYT TW JLTIINCO NY SYIHY CRINISIT KITIN O Q3§ “J21gds Ien ‘D)

VIHY HOUVZTRVIS 40 INAOWY L AN ONY SYIY (3GHNLSI ONSOIGHIN
COAY TUIOHS SYLIVHINGD  STHISYIN TONINOD NOISOM3 Q3BWOSH IAGBY IHL 40 SSININIIILA THL ITMUVA O1 CHONINI SI TNINOIS NOUYINIATIN DMAOTIOH IHL
VOIS ROVINTRTH 09

SOUVORVIS ISIAL HUN ATGNGD QL JYTINS HOUS ONICTASTS SIUME AMYIINON ANY 304 TIEISNGASTY 30 TYHS
HOLOVIINGD BRI IST SALONS 0 TGUNOY ONOTIGNI NY1d/L0d3H NOUVININKIS QRY NOSGM3 HL HLN DNATANDD ¥Qi ALBGISHQMSA TI0S SYH SOLOVHINGD L

"33 {95347) WRINGD NS ONV NISOUT M WNOISSIA0HA QISILAZD »
1439 (WSSO} HOLO3GSHI MALYA OIS QNY LIRS 'N0ISC] Q3UHT

2 5,418 MIVANIIS J0 NOUDISSH ¥ JOKVNAINGA N GIINN3D — d30
€iviLd ISHEON ONATTNIONT TYHOSS3u0ud

“SNOUYILITIG
S892-SLL (£0Z) THOMSITL
3d TIVAYS UM VNGO
AADYINGD NOUVMXAN H3HLNS 8O “SNOUIISMI TCHINGD AOLVINIMIS ONY NOISOM3 LONONDD OL U3LANTIO TENNOSHIJ SV SMUTINIONI MMODV
SROTTISHOHIN0D NOUVIRIRKSS OV TRI0ES 05
SRIIA 40 3T ONY ATIALITIT ONUVIBIO 30 CF QBN SNSYE HOLVD QWY 'SNIVHD MHOLS “SMYHONIONA TRY.
TR VRIS ¢
IXINDD HSMANGOOW O COTIN S¥ GiMddy 30 ‘TIHS (NGAIVGRIL INLIAI ‘OIS0 SHY SIUTSVEN OUINGD LSN AMVHOANIL NIHA.
VIR TR w'e
TIIIM SV U3l TGS OS L JQ IDRCAGD SNINVINGA SI HITION 1 INIREISD QL Y3 L INOHINOEHL
ATIVIKORAA L0IdS ‘SONLAYI ANIMOMSD HUM WOUINONOD NI O3S 1 WOTWA T03HM 30TS 3HL QL 30VIYO ONIHYeDS M1V AMVSSITEN Sv SLIN WL TWISI-38
‘A0 3oWNGHE YO SINOHSWA 4 SHIVEY YD NOUYOGTSIO HGI SINIAI NIvY LIV QALTR4SN 38 ASOM SI3N “0NddY ATUNKIAI 39 TIVHG HITAN WNOLIGXV WU
48 d34IA0D SI NANNS TI0S JHE S0 %08 WYL SSTT A NOISONI VUM HOJ X0THO OL “SHISNY LY MYINDULMYG N 'ATIYOORI (IY3dsM 33 LSAn SN TIY
VI EREITR o
EAVARIVA 4O "SIHOLD SNV IMIOIS SNIIALND NGMJ QAUNDNISd
38 THHS LGRIGIS TIV INTQ DMddil ININGIS (AQHGY MY OLW SNIYNQ HOIHM “IvIIv MU USZIUSVIS VHY RY NO INCU 33 TS Ul G3EN0JU SI ONUSYA
N3HM AVA CTGANYL MO UGHEINWG 3K Ol NO ONXOVHI-ONN CIONINIEX3 SAvE HIHA SIXD Lv INBTAYS HSVA M0 <IINS TOHS MOLOWALNOD 3L QL.ONMISNOIIM
38 WL OWIDHS JOWRUNE 3HL NIV TTEVIS V M IS NO OLNGWISIIN Wy Tl oS MISGTIO) SHL WIK SKOTY (RADPGY 30 TIVHS INGIS 301
IMUTDAGN! SIROIIE v TOMINGD 3L NIHK AvM-—H0-SDI ONENd OLNO INIRIAZS 4O SNXIVAL DADUS TIA (VML NOLGKOD ¥ W GIWLNNN 36 TVHS HX3 3L
ORI RO OIS TS 7S

THRVRIINWA TRV ROISEIN 0%

VUi SUL HIVINIONN, 804 H3) MU ¥ NOIIO QL GNv 34075 3ML NO ANVEYIS B3 TGN 3215 INOLS JWL INFWELI] Gt Q3
30 THHS u3INONI WNOISSI0Hd GIUILSIOY ¥ WISL ¥3DAION A8 34015 341 NO dvildll SNOIS 20 UBAVI ¥ 30V — GV TRCLS KUK WIS JHL J2TVS 3

TN T I NO SIIS FIUVNONIOND TNV O ALIE NVHL MILVINS SIOVHD ONVWH SIUOTS JZTURVIS OL XN TOMINOD NOISGYT
35N 40N THHS HOLOVEINGO JHL HIST HIGNIVON A8 Q3TIVIEH AThdddd 30 TWHS U1 10MINDD NOISGR3 — NI TOUINGD WOISUHE RUR TS JAL JZGVES ©
“30vi 340TS IHL HO SJIIS LIYMINADD SR BO AL NVHL MAIVGES 3004
Y DNAWM S301S JIVEVIS DL NOUNTIISHI GOS KOSYIS—301 350 LON TWMS MDIOVUINGD 3l 105 CHRMISK 3HL QNI HLAOND JOOH JUOWOH DL QUS 31
SHINALOA ONY L0S ONWBEIONN OAY G0S SHL NIINU30 LIVINOD I3LNVAWND OL GOS 34L SNTIOM 'SHid UM HIM 3d0TS 3HL OING 00S THI ININNG NCIVAINCT
341 SIOTIOM HOUYTIVISHI M30Hd  “LSU ¥380130 48 Q0S UITVISNI AW3d0Hd HUA GIZNIGVIE 33 THHS 3005 QIR JHL - QO HIM WS JWT JZIEVI *

OISO 30 MIAYT ¥ HiM 340 ML BIAGO TRMS MOLYRUNOD L NIML 'IS| ¥3BMOADN 4G 3J0S ML 4D EL ISVAT OV ¥
VD 1Y NOMD QL SWV 3 3L 3} GGTIS HL 420 KON GIHOMONY 4O SIvn TOHINDD NORSONI TIVISHS ML ONY 45
Y1V 2 YANW HUA @GBS 20 TS 34018 0IGUNISA THL ISt 4380100 A8 ~ SIVR TR NOKTE

NOUY SNIOTICS 3L 40 380 MGHL ‘ISL M3GNZLJIS A3 QIZAVIS (0N § QIIVLIDHA 38 01 3076 ¥ 1 KSL WML Ao 30w Lst
MIEMALE5 A8 GHOUWY ONY D3QTS 38 THHS GAIVIIOIA 36 OL S3dOTS TN 'HISI HIENGAON AR (IZAUGNLS ONY CCHOVISNOD 38 s TV

05 EEMUSIG AL 190 KIIIN IHL DNAGH NOAH TN
143d 0L DU HISYId KU HITIN ML HONSHY “WITOW JL SNUTSAY MELA ATILMGINAI “HTIN ML HONGRML TIEISA SI 10 ON IVHL 0 Y3 it Nd
45 000'L 2Gd 561 051 ISY1 U¥ 0 IV ¥ 1Y MVALS 30 AN ONITVGHdS 40 30S GERNISQ 3K HOTNA HISH MRIGAGN A3 = ROTWT HILK 10 THL 20TS 3
g T
1064 oroud QL G0S 4L ONGEAIYM Gy “NOS QMATHIONG ONY 0OS JHL NIALIE IOVINGO UMD OL 0OS 341 DNITKM 'Stid 3k HUa J05 3L QIND
005 3HL ONINIG E30MN NOUYTRISHI ¥3d0Ka 151 H3B0L00 A0 GUS QITIVISNI ARDOUG KIK 105 TGUNSK SHL 3ZIGWLS = U0% WA 105 ML 32AVIS >
NOUTRION IEUNW-IIN0 Q4 VI AL KT (M
5! MIMEAON 3056 B0S COENNISI0 ML 40 XGC ISVIT Lv E3009 L ST MO ST THL ASVI) v HONS OL Ellvi 21 AL 41 SAYD OF LAN 3L i
31 SHL 4O HINGND HOUNDW “DNILLIN DSVId KUA HOTVE IL WOHDA OV “45 000t M ST 64 Lv AWS O'AvH RIIM J08 030335 ML W1 Kuman
"5S 000°, 404 I 4D UMY SIS V IV I ¥UGK HUM 105 QIGHUSK) THL OIS 51 MIB0LD0 AR - ROUVEIDIR ASVGOIL KA WS T JIWNTS
UMK NV TIvS IV 803 105 BU TTWNLS DL KBIYL I3 TVUS SHQUY SNWOTIG 3 JO IO KIHL “IVG ShL
AB CHEMUEVLS 108 3HY SYIY OBRNUSIO 34 & OIEN0A OW G3TT 3 TVHS X1 WL SS9 340TS ¥ SHIVH SV NG SUOS GIRUMISK TV WISt BINALIZS K

T TS 3 OIS TIRR TS 6
“ONDS JML NI (LVIIDTY 38 TIMS SOy TOENMLSO TV “3S I HO4 O3S 10N S
OWOTIS LAWTO0 4 HOINW QNY GIZS ‘MY SNINVIAZY 16 G3IWIIDINI 3 THHS (HOLYO 52 NYHL UVIIOIA NUNDUISN Sv3aY TV “HOIYD NNO3CY H0)
ONESS L NI GLLISN 3 TIVHS MUNA ML OMNIQ Q3033S SV3Gv TV 5§ G00'L/SE] S 30 Jlvd WOWYOMAY Nv iy G35 NV mvO1 40 -¥ 3N3D3Y VDS Sday
ENNISID T "UE JHi 404 @SN S SNK3IS INANOO X SITNVID T0MINGD NOSON] HO KON 0 INGYGIVIJ 3HL OL Mid Q30N 30 AN GMOTIS LMD
“EHINN JGHL ONY G35 LONYRISd HOJ GLET3AS NVHL MGHOIH SIUL £ 40 2wy
¥ Iv QITES LD 38 AN V3IY SHL NIHL ‘JVAINS MUCUND Y HUA ONKGYHD TN “GINYOY K0 10N SWi VANV 03504Q) JHL Jl ONV 1S W3ONIA0N 83iv S I
I A CTANAAY 30 N LEAIVGHE VN4 AL ¥ 3N KOS WINAL G3HDIN Gy 030335 KTEVIOSYIL O HOTWN HUM QAIDI0NS MIHUI ONY Q300 3H4 38 TWHS
SYANY QSN ERMMMELGL SMZTRU A0EY 50 500004 INGNG 0INNOGA 30 LN TVHS T3S O MDY ISk WA GNY RISL 3300190 0 SIIY0 3R NIIAIE
WO vy
O HOMIG QIHSITAVLSI - GNY DWNDOLS JO SHNOH ¥Z NIHUA 3NDQ 39 TS SHL 0N I0HINGD NOISONT
S TISAS. 30 T

TIIMQNS 4O TIVNDS ANY.
05 40 STNOAIS

a
40 MEAN KONI-UNQJ ¥ HUA ¥0 ALl MTNON ML TN 1Y MVHLS 5O A HIM NOUORIONS M3IMA 3300 HOJ OBIAN 39 Tivh
TTEVXERE o

AYOISON SHITV DNd HIVE D GNT 3HL I¥ NG00 TWHS U0S A3SAX3 TV 40 SAMKINY

2M0S Co0'L M3 ‘M1 0G) 40 AVH ¥ LY QINAGY 38 TIHS HOVIN WS ONY VN TIHOUW ONV QOIS LN CIEINX 38 OL JIHIGSNGD 38 TIMS SVRV TIV
TRz

"SI 116 Y0 ST AvH 40 NOUVTIISN! 4340 THp
BLNIASS] TOS WIZOMA Y SNV ININKES QIBNDOI3Y UIHLO ANY 0 SMHIE N WOHINOD NOISORD 40 LSKNO3 AVA SHORVE NINIG3S “SNOLKINOD WIZOWH SNand

T TONTE v
'S00AEY NOUIOUISNOD YIANM SN QLGNNI 39 TIVHS SINIEAN DNMOTION B3
SISV TDUINGD NOISUHI LIKGHLUN SYSUY JZMINN OL SY3¥Y XYOM TYNOWADY SNINGIO OL ORid SY3HY JUOM TZIEVIS THVHS MOLTVUINGD IHL “INIAT ONS

NPV HIW CHZFIEVIS 10N S THE NOUOMAISNGA ¥ 4 "Gh WiV GAY | MIBFCIAON 0 SAIVO 3L NGII36 3ONVELUSKI JQWHLNVA 40 SISTSHOD NOUINALSNOD Al
NOTTETSNS SAIN 60T RV W TOIVETRNIE o'y

“L35 NId 3L N 000N SHY SNOUYDISRGAS I STIIO T0MINGD HOSONT LT
SROIVIIIOIS TRV TINET 02
U35 NVId JHL NHIW GI0MION) S NYKd TOUINGD NOUVINBNAIS ONY NOSORM B 1T
RV RIS ROTVIRIRRITS U RS08T 07
NOIYISOMN TWNOUIOY HCJ VW el T0KING INIMIIS NY NOSOMD INVA SHL A1 MIa3H €71
EAVANNOLS ONWIT3H B0 CIZVAVIS SY3 AMVINGIAL GWY GITIVISNI 30 TWHS SI0AJQ ASVMANGIS TN T71

[LUOGIE SIRL 40 TV HAMOO N TIUON SYRAY 10 HOIN 2HL A0 T30V 38 TVHS SIVA 50 SEDMYIE TOMINGD NOISONF OHTIIN
ONY "GN 38 THVHS ONY WD 0 % AN ¥ 303030 TIHS "SNOWOKOD (350d0Hd AHIO 0L LIANENS ION NOUDMALSNOD SHINQ SVaUY QIGUNISK T¥ 1T

“LOIOMY B S0 SVEY TWVBH(USQ IS0d HDJ CSICLN BV SIUNSVAN TCHINGD WOKSOME ININVIHIS DWUKITIOS 3L
SIEVIN RART ROG0ET IRFWER ¢4
GOV S HONGEL JHL TUNN SNVEONIONT

oL
"SI0l L WILA TTTVLI SY HOUT3I08G 34018 XIN TOMINGD NOISOY3 Y0 “TWIKI3 3A0dddy 80 NI3:
NOREINY HINON AB NECSIDS 13NOIR LIANYIA 0SLMGD NOISOA] 13 T1BN00 WU CHZIUEVIS 38 TMHS LT NYHL A3dTHS SICOTS T1v ‘Hvdh 34 40 3L ANY

38 anals 3
FUINA V 1Y TGRS 38 lavau TIOL HL
SVANY GRS 3V 0HL JUBIA 1S 100N I OL SINGd SSIO TN I¥ (31 J9 TIVHS SIONVEIN NOUSMISNDD JAZTGVIS THOLS GRHSOND 11t

“00013d NOUONKISNOD S.193M0Hd IHL 404 QINNYI4 Y SIURSYIN TRAINGD NOUVNGMKISS ONY NOSOMI ANVHOIIL ONMOTIO WL
STEVIN TOHINOY FRISTET VBGaRaL L't
“INGHLII HHINU 403 I
NGOV IS NOLIMHLSNGD. 204 NOGIGNY! TOUINGD ININGIS ONy NOISONT NIWM L YAS 135 NV JHL WML 40 1NOd3Y SHL NP Q3GROSIQ SV QITIVISNI
38 TS SI0MI0 GERTWIM 38 THHS SI0A30 TOYINGY NOUYININGIS NV HOISCUT LIGNWRGM 0NV MMiOdGl ONWOTIS ML INGNJOTIGA S M 40 Lavd SY

ROUZTRNIS I OAV STRVIN TOUI0T ROSOEd o'4




LP-D

‘ON ONIMvQ

o o
amacuw
sty
=="oNI

sswaa
D3 T =

“awwn S

9¥0¥0 IN ‘LHOINNGINNIY ‘L3S WI3 ©
LHOMNNEINNIN 40 NMQL
I THOQINNBINNG INV1 3A00 Ssve
TEOUVd IWVTIA
SVI30 JOUINOD NOUYININIOIS ¥ NOISOW3

135 %09
¥04 a3NSS!

ﬂlll]lllllll

NOILONYLISNOD

¥04 Q3aNsSi LON
13A3T LING3d

W NSYA Had 1

I

$vE
115 30 GION 01 4001
HIY3 W HVE3M 0 LEISM

34075 T4

5

NI3S T NvD WINVD AUV LYML MONS ONIOVANS )8 0 JUS400 QHONH 38 THS SMTE -QINVLY
$ HQUYIIOIA 30 HOIYD X08 ¥0 (ZIMGYIS S Y3UY MYRAISAN UM 30V NI NOT3H TIHS SMOE *»

SV SHINNVS TAVED 30 303 IHL 1Y HO VANV (RISHOJ QADCH JHIA "SJ083 100 I0GTI
"ONNGHS N3Z0HS WO "SIJ0TS AOTITS 10 30L L Iv TN NOLVLTS JO M3 NI 0350 20 Vi Adze 3L

34076 ML S0 VA JL I CAUYIOT S| Ma3E ¥ QIONONL

ININGIE 3HL NVINGD QL N ALIICR THA SNCTV 0TS, 3k OL HYMIONSAIZA G3Uv1d 18 AYN Ka3a
34l JNSSIOIN NN WIAINGD TIATT KTIAIYTRS ¥ ONOW 'G3LOYGNOINN (0VId 38 QWIHS mEIR ML T

SISYA LHOGM A0 * K001 OL GZ ATV JNVDHD  wL

(Moo 48! 3DS IV T
OF - 05 N8 R 1L

HOMD'LIL NOLITS 'DOC KILAYHD 100 VR

3HL HUM 3INOHOITV M GNY SQUVONYIS ONWOTIGH SHE OL IGINGD TIVHS XIn TOHINGD NOISOMI ML 'L

n ToRINGY
HOSN3 N0 W05
Him TLpave

I

IS 0L 10N

IVLIQ 3J0N34 NOILVITIS

HSI 9 “300v0 ¥
INGNGINCINGY Tk

a anon

ININZOONIZY
o33 1S |

4TIN0I TS J0WOHd

IVOS OL 10N

JONVIINT NOILINEISNOD 3Zmavis

AVH-H0~1HIY AT QIND SLBNIATS
40 SNDIOVALL SINIATMS DML NN ¥ M C30VD 38 TS SOWAINA NOUJMISNOD &

"\ENIOND AQ GOty MINNYN V N GINVIIH 8O GAIV3HL 38 TIVWS

WSO QUIWED  MAIVARMGLS ANY “THISSDM ION SI SIHL IMIHR_SNOUYAS M IS 110
TINIGT 39 L AEUVARYOLS ANV AOTIY JON OL (E0VEO 36 TVHS ZINVAIN NOUDMHISNGD €
O3 JWVGY €= 2 3 THHS OIS Z
SUVNARGOY TRLAIVA 1IS/GNA SY SONAILG 0L INOLS B0Y TVHS BOLDVEINGD L

| povenva 1o

AW

TIRR
RoEE i
T S SUON TS INLS cumvi 30w
e A S
Y pire-y PN
v A
anWYd NH 05 SNILSIXY
s
FWIE L LW

TIEA EHRVTE EE_..E .,_c,moa_u

TR

L3N ML SSOMIY SIERINI [

SZL ¥ TS A4 WS IL et
ML T 8V N LN L 0 0T
TNHO~dN THL XinG TOTS BFW




Item 11
Waterfront Ordinance

MOORING

The means of securing a vessel to a particular location in Kennebunkport
waters, other than temporarily by anchor for a period of no more than 72
hours. Dock, pier, wharf or float tie-ups are not moorings. There are three
classes of moorings, commercial, recreational and transient, which are
defined below:

A.

COMMERCIAL

A mooring issued to and utilized by a commercial fisheries business
for the purpose of mooring a commercial fishing vessel. In Cape
Porpoise; the mooring permit holder must either be a Cape Porpoise
Pier member in good standing or a shorefront owner. This excludes
moorings in Paddy Creek, Turbats Creek, Land's End, Goose Rocks
Beach and Langsford Road, as noted by their mooring designation.

RECREATIONAL

A mooring other than a commercial mooring that is permitted for the
purpose of mooring a specific vessel. In Cape Porpoise, the mooring
permit holder must either be a Cape Porpoise Pier member in good
standing or a shorefront owner. This excludes moorings in Paddy
Creek, Turbats Creek, Land's End, Goose Rocks Beach and
Langsford Road, as noted by their mooring designation.



~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 4, 2022
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: Werner Gilliam Director of Planning and Development
CC: April Fortier, Eli Rubin
Re: Sign Ordinance Revisions

We have discussed that provisions within the Land Use Ordinance dealing
with signs have needed updating to ensure that they are consistent with the
2015 US Supreme Court decision known as “Reed vs Town of Gilbert” which
clarified when towns could impose content-based restrictions within their
sign ordinances. Based on positive feedback from the Board of Selectmen, I
have been collaborating with Attorney Benjamin LaPlante of Drummond
Woodsum to develop appropriate modifications. Please see included with this
memo that first draft of proposed modifications that would bring us into
compliance.

Included in this document are proposed language amendments that would
permit the Town of Kennebunkport exclusively to have internally lit signage
on municipal properties (See 240-6.12 G 5).

A final warrant proposal will have these two topics separated into two articles,
however for discussion purposes I have included them here in one document.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046  Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



§ 240-6.12. Signs and billboards.

A. General. Permanent and temporary signage within the Town of

Kennebunkport shall be sub1ect to. the standards _set forth _in _this

B. Oﬁf—pf%rses—d&ee&eaa:l—s*gns—and—efﬁmal business directional signs as defined in

23 M.R.S.A. § 1903, off premises directional signs. and commercial signs
advertising goods and services that are available on premises other than the premise
upon which the sign is located shall not be permitted.; Ofﬁ01al busmess directional
si rnfsMagdA off premises directional signs not larger
than six inches in width and 24 inches in length are permitted on posts provided for
that purpose by the Town without the necessity of a permitiairz). Such directional

signs shall be placed on the Town posts on a space-available basis.
C. _I_’grfbrmance Standards fo; f’ermanent Signsiaips|Size; location-and-illumination.

(1) No sign shall be erected adjacent to any public way in such a manner as to
obstruct clear and free vision or where, by reason of its position, shape, color,
illumination or working, the sign or billboard may interfere with, obstruct the
view of, or be confused with any authorized sign, signal or device, or otherwise
constitute a hazard to pedestrian or vehicular traffic.

(2) Roof-mounted signs are prohibited.

(3) No sign or portion of a sign structure shall exceed 20 feet in height measured
from the adjacent road surface.

(4) Tluminated signs shall be permitted, subject to the following restrictions and
prohibitions:

(a) There shall be no intermittently illuminated, traveling light, animated,
flashing light, or internally illuminated signs.

(b) Allilluminated signs shall be shielded or hooded so the light source itself
is not visible off of the premises.

(5) In all zones, allowable square footage of signage per building occupant shall
be based on the gross square footage of unit floor space, and no sign shall
exceed the area as permitted in Subsection H.[sspa]

(6) All signs overhanging a sidewalk or public way shall be no less than 10 feet
from the surface of the pavement.

(7) No signs shall be posted on trees which are under the jurisdiction of the Tree
Warden of the Town.

(8) The area of a sign shall be calculated by measuring the area of the smallest
rectangle capable of enclosing the sign in every plane. If a three-dimensional
sign has a depth of more than one foot, the area of the sign shall be calculated
by measuring the total surface area of the smallest box capable of enclosing
the entire sign.




(9) Window lettering displaying information such as business name, hours of

operation, website, etc., is permitted to occupy up to 35% of the glazed area per
window. Lettering governed by this subsection shall not be considered signage
for purposes of calculating the area of allowable square footage or number of
signs. (See Subsection H.)

(10) Signs erected or installed in the interior of a structure which form an integral
part of a bona fide window display which is related to merchandise or services
available within the structure shall not be considered signs for purposes related
to this section.

Number of signs.

(1) Except as expressly prohlblted under this chapter, in all zones,

oec BIps}sign(s) may B'e“a&éfc;}‘ied or
afﬁxed to the bulldlngs Freestandmg s1gns shall be limited based on the

specifications set forth in this chapter.

(2) No freestanding sign shall be located within five feet of the lot line adjacent to
the street. However, a setback of less than five feet is permitted upon prior
written approval by the Chief of Police after a determination that the sign does
not create any sight distance or safety issues.

(3) In addition to the signs permitted under Subsection D(1), and except as
expressly prohibited under this chapter, on-premises signs advertising the
availability of the premises for sale, rent or lease shall be permitted.

Home occupations signs. One sign identifying the name, address and profession of
a permitted home occupation or a lawfully existing nonconforming home
occupation shall be allowed, provided such sign does not exceed two square feet in
area and is not illuminated.

Temporary signsisire].

(1) Temporary Signs Placed Within Public Right-of-Way: Temporary signs placed
w1thm the public right-of-way shall conform to the provisions of 23 M.R.S. §
1 1913-A.1sip7

6(2)  Temporary Signs Placed Outside the Public Right-of-Way: Temporary

signs placed outside of the public right-of-way shall The-folowingtemperary
signs-(in-addition-to-these-specified-in-Subseection H);-not exceeding six square

feet in area, may be posted in any zone,forno-longerthan30-days: and are
permitted without a permit from the Code Enforcement Officer. Temporary
signs specified in this section shall not be attached to fences. trees, utility poles,
or the like and shall not be placed in a position that will obstruct or impair vision
or traffic or in any manner create a hazard or disturbance to the health and

welfare of the general public.




§ 240-6.12 § 240-6.12

(3) Street banners may exceed six square feet but be no larger than 50 square
feetieirio).

(4) Temporary signs do not require a permit but must conform to all provisions of
this chapter.

G. The above regulations shall not apply to the following:

(1) Flags and insignia of any governmentisip11). and flags placed with brackets
mounted to permanent residential and commercial structures.

(2) Traffic control signs, signs designating route numbers or other informational
signs erected or required by governmental bodies.

(3) Integral- decorative or architectural features of buildings except letters,
trademarks, moving parts, or moving or flashing lights.

(4) Signs directing and guiding traffic and parking on private property, but bearing
no advertising matter.

“4X5) Internally lit signs that are owned and operated by the Town of
Kennebunkport, and located on property owned by the Town of
Kennebunkport. or a political subdivision thereof.

H. PermanentCemmereial sign dimensions and numberisip12).

Commereial Unit Size
(gross square footage)
1,000 to
0to500 500 to 1,000 2,500 2,500+
Window lettering 35% 35% 35% 35%

(percentage of
window covered)

Window display Permitted Permitted Permitted Permitted




Menu (square 15 15
footage), restaurant/
takeout only

Total square footage 50 70
of signage (excluding

window lettering,

window displays and

menus) for all zones

Maximum gross area 20 20
per sign in all zones
(square feet)

20

90

30

20

100

40



§ 240-6.12 § 240-6.12

Commereial Unit Size
(gross square footage)
1,000 to
0to500 500 to 1,000 2,500 2,500+

Number of attached 2 3 3 4
signs
Number of 1 1 2 2
freestanding signs
Temporary sale, 1 1 2 2

special events, daily
menu (10 square feet)

[.  Nonconforming Signs. Any permanent sign in place prior to [FILL IN WITH
DATE)] and not in conformance with this section may remain in place.
Nonconforming permanent signs may be replaced after approval and issuance of a
permit from the Code Enforcement Officer pursuant to § 240-11.2(G). Ifa
nonconforming permanent sign is removed. and is not replaced, for a period of six

(6) months, then the Code Enforcement Officer may only approve, and issue a
permit for, a new permanent sign that conforms to the provisions of this section.




12/30/2020 Town of Kennebunkport, ME Ecode360

Town of Kennebunkport, ME
VVednesday . Decernber 30, 2020

Chapter 80. Kennebunk River

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Town of Kennebunkport 7-10-1971; as amended through 6-10-2014. Subsequent
amendments noted where applicable }

ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 1 - Exhibit A

§ 80-1. Purpose.

The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the just and orderly operation of marine activities on the Kennebunk
River.

§80-2. Authority.

This chapter is adopted pursuant to 38 M.R.S.A. § 1 et seq. and the Home Rule Provisions of the Maine Constitution.

§ 80-3. Conflict with other provisions.

Where there is conflict between this chapter and any other federal, state, or local law, statute, regulation, rule or
ordinance, the more restrictive provisions shall apply.

§ 80-4. Amendments.

After public hearing by the Board of Selectmen, this chapter may be amended at an Annual or Special Town Meeting.

§ 80-5. River Committee.

A. The River Committee established by the Interlocal Agreement among Kennebunkport and Kennebunk shall be
responsible for all Kennebunk River harbor activities as set forth in the Agreement, this chapter and as otherwise
required by law.

B. The River Commitiee shall have the authority to establish and coliect fees for moorings and harbor usage. Such
fees must be reasonably related to the cost of maintaining and regulating the Kennebunk River Harbor and may
include a charge to establish a capital reserve account for harbor dredging. However, before any such fees may
be imposed, the River Committee shall hold a public hearing preceded by at lkeast 10 days' notice in a newspaper
of general circulation in Kennebunkport. The initial fees must also be approved by the Board of Selectmen before
becoming effective; thereafter, the River Committee may adopt amendments pursuant to the same procedure,
provided the Board of Selectmen may veto any changes within 14 days of adoption by the River Committee.

C. The River Committee is only authorized to spend such monies as are appropriated by Town Meeting.

§80-6. Harbor Master.

A. The Harbor Master for the Kennebunk River is appointed annually by the Boards of Selectmen of Kennebunk and
Kennebunkport. Certain duties and responsibilities of the Harbor Master's office are prescribed by Title 38
M.R.S.A. TheHe Harbor Master’'s has-the-additional dutiesy includete administering and enforcinge the
provisions of this chapter with the authority granted by law and through his appointment as Harbor Master. The
Boards of Selectmen of Kennebunk and Kennebunkport shall jointly determine which Town will employ the Harbor Master (“Employing
Town”) Efor purposes of compensation and employment benefits; The Harbor Master may be
emploved by either the Town of Kennebunk or the Town of Kennebunkport, but the
Harbor Master shall not be a joint employee of both the Town of Kennebunk and

the Town of Kennebunkgort. Nothing herein shall preclude the Boards of
https//www ecode360.com/prin 7guid= children=true 1/5




12/30/2020 Town of Kennebunkport, ME Ecode360
Selectmen of Kennebunk and Kennebunkport from jointly re-designating the
Harbor Master’s employment status as an employvee of either the Town of
Kennebunk or the Town of Kennebunkport. The Employing Town shall be
responsible for daily oversight, annual job performance review, and discipline of
the Harbor Master. The Employing Town may charge a pro rata share for
expenses relating to the Harbormaster’s employment to the non-Employving Town.
The Harbor Master shall provide reports to the River Committee regarding

management of the portlon of the Kennebunk River that falls within the Harbor

Master’s jurisdiction. s

https//www .ecode360.com/print/ KE391  O7?guid=33972632&children=true 2/5



12/30/2020

Town of Kennebunkport, ME Ecode360

B. HThe Harbor Master may utilize the Town office and the Kennebunk River Committee for assistance in the
administrative aspects of his responsibilities .

§80-7. River limits and channel.

A. Kennebunk River. For the purposes hereof (and the area regulated hereby) the "Kennebunk River” is defined as
all portions of said river within this municipality which extend and run generally southerly from the prolongation
southerly of the Kennebunkport and Arundel town boundary at Goff Brook, including all waters to the high tide
levels thereof, extending to a line drawn between the extreme offshore limits of the jetties at the mouth of said
River.

B. KennebunkRiverChannel.

(1)

(2)

For the purposes of this chapter, the "federally designated portion" of the channel, so called, of the
Kennebunk River is defined as follows:

The entrance of the Kennebunk River Channel is 100 feet wide and runs from the mouth of the river to a
point beyond the Kennebunkport Marina, where it narrows to 75 feet in width. Thence it extends northerly,
continuing at a width of 75 feet, terminating at a line, the end-point coordinates of which are N191412.53,
E417265.28 and N191445.83, E417332.48 (NAO 1927, State Plane, Feet). All of said federally designated
channel is as depicted on plans encaptioned "Kennebunk River, Maine-Maintenance Dredging,” dated July
19, 1984, bearing drawing number 2226, consisting of two sheets, the same being incorporated herein by
reference. The northerly limit of the federal channel was established by US Public Law 104-33, October 12,
1996, which amended the above-referenced plans of 1984.

The "locally designated channel," so called, of the Kennebunk River is defined as follows :

A fifty-foot-wide locally designated channel, beginning at the northerly limit of the federally designated
channel and extending northward approximately 758 feet; thence a forty-foot-wide locally designated
channel beginning at the end of the fifty-foot-wide locally designated channel and extending northerly
approximately 312 feet to the Mathew J. Lanigan Bridge. All of said locally designated channel is as depicted
on a plan encaptioned "Kennebunk River Locally Designated Channel," dated August 26, 2004, and
prepared by the Southern Maine Regional Planning Commission, the same being incorporated herein by
reference.

§ 80-8. Rules of river use.

A. Prudent operation of vessels. Vessels shall be operated on the Kennebunk River in a reasonable manner so as
not to endanger persons or property or to cause excessive wash. In no case shall speeds exceed five knots while
operating on any portion of the Kennebunk River south of the aforementioned railroad bridge.

B. Govemment Wharf.

(1)

(2)

3)

4

The intended use of the floats and the facilities of Government Wharf is solely for the loading and unloading
of vessels, for the dockage of skiffs used by owners of vessels, and for such other uses as are specifically
authorized by the Board of Selectmen.

No vessel may be left unattended on the westerly face of the floats or at Government Wharf for a period of
more than 1/4 hour, in no event shall any vessel not using said facilities for loading and unloading remain
thereat when any other vessel requires the use of said facilities for such purposes, and in no event shall any
vessel remain thereat in excess of four hours; in no event, excepting emergencies, shall the facilities at
Government Wharf be utilized for any purpose other than loading and unloading without written permission
from the Harbor Master. Boat owners wishing to leave a skiff at Government Wharf on a regular basis are
required to notify the Harbor Master of this intention. If, in the opinion of the Harbor Master, skiff tie-off space
becomes overcrowded, first priority for space will be accorded to commercial users.

Skiffs tied to Government Wharf must be properly maintained, be kept bailed and must be secured so as to
keep Government Wharf clear for operations and notinterfere with vessels landing and departing.

Users of Government Wharf are responsible for properly cleaning up any spillage or untidiness resulting
from their operations.

https/iwww .ecode360.com/print/KE391  O7?guid=33972632&children=true

3/5



12/30/2020 Town of Kennebunkport, ME Ecode360

(5) Failure to observe these regulations may result in loss of permission to use the Government Wharf facility
and floats and a penalty as set forth in § 80-9.

C. Traps in the river. No operation of fixed traps of any kind will be allowed in the Kennebunk River southerly of the
railroad bridge. Storage cages shall be permitted if attached to a vessel or to a vessel's mooring.

D. Record of moorings.

(1) The Harbor Master shall maintain a written record of the basic information on each mooring, including
assigned location, identifying number, vessel description, owner, mooring specifications and details and any
additional data deemed useful.

(2) The Harbor Master shall maintain the aforementioned plans of the channel and a chart of the harbor showing
currentmooringlocation assignments.

(3) Each mooring location will be assigned an identifying number which must be marked in a legible fashion on
the marker buoy or log in at least three-inch numerals

E. Mooring authorizations.

(1) No mooring shall be permitted, and no mooring shall be placed, utilized or allowed without written
authorization from the Harbor Master for the mooring of a specific vessel therein. Each day that a mooring
remains in place or is utilized in violation of this subsection shall be deemed a separate violation hereof.

(2) The Harbor Master shall have the authority to determine the total number of allowed moorings based on
available mooring sites. The Harbor Master may consult with the Kennebunk River Committee and any other
appropriate authority to determine mooring areas and their capacity. Commercial moorings shall comprise at
least 50% of the total humber of mooring sites within the Kennebunk River. If an existing commercial
mooring becomes available within the Kennebunk River, it may not be assigned for use as a recreational or
transient mooring if such assignment would cause the number of commercial moorings to constitute less
than 50% of the total number of available mooring sites within the Kennebunk River.

(3) The Harbor Master may change the location of assigned mooring sites when the crowded condition of the
river, the need to conform with 38 M.R.S.A. §§3 and 7-A, or other conditions render the change desirable.

(4) The Harbor Master shall have absolute autharity over all moorings and mooring locations in accordance with
the terms of this chapter and the laws of the State of Maine.

(8) Any mooring location which is not utilized by the holder of the mooring authorization therefor, or by an
assignee approved by the Harbor Master, for a term of 30 consecutive days during the months of June, July
and August of any year shall be declared vacant and shall thereupon be available for reassignment by the
Harbor Master except where the holder of the mooring has sent advance written notice to the Harbor Master
showing good cause.

(6) No vessel greater than 40 feet shall be assigned a mooring space, except that should there be space
available outside of the federally designated channel a commercial vessel of up to 44 feet may be eligible for
a mooring, provided that it does not conflict with any existing moorings and/or create any hazards or
obstructions to navigation.

F. Mooring precedence for mooring locations.

(1) The rules contained in this subsection are intended to comply with the requirements of 38 M.R.S.A. §§ 3, 7-
A, 8and 11.

(2) The Harbor Master shall maintain a chronological list, according to the date and time, of all vessel owners
requesting mooring location assignment or reassignment to a new location.

(3) Except as otherwise required by law, the Harbor Master shall assign spaces as they become available from
the waiting list in accordance with the following priority guidelines:

(a) Toshorefront owners who request for one mooring location immediately adjacent to frontage, and who
have no other current shorefront moorings, so long as the assignment of such a mooring is practicable
and so long as neither the mooring nor any vessel tied to the mooring encroaches upon the federal
navigation channels or anchorages or upon the natural channels established by the Board of
Selectmen. The assignment of a mooring site under this priority guideline shall not prevent the
shorefront owner from receiving additional mooring assignments under the allocation system for other
moorings set forth in this chapter. Under this provision, a "shorefront owner" is an owner of shore rights
of at least 100 contiguous feet of frontage.

https/mww ecode360.com/printyKE391  O?guid=33972632&children=true 4/5



12/30/2020

Town of Kennebunkport, ME Ecode360

(b) To resident commercial vessel owners, unless less than 10% of the moorings are currently assigned to
nonresident commercial owners, in which case the next mooring available shall be assigned to the first
nonresident commercial vessel owner on the list.

(c) To resident pleasure vessel owners, unless less than 10% of the moorings are currently assigned to
nonresident pleasure vessel owners, in which case the next mooring available shail be assigned to the
first nonresident pleasure vessel owner on the list.

(d) Tononresident commercial vessel owners.
(e) Tononresident pleasure vessel owners.

(f) A dedicated continuous run at the end of the Kennebunk River adjacent to Government Wharf running

northerly shall be kept specifically for commercial fishing vessels only (Exhibit A).111
1M Editor's Note: Exhibit A is included as an attachment to this chapter.

(4) Future mooring assignments will be on an as-available basis in accordance with the chronological listing of
requests and the foregoing priority guidelines . These priority guidelines shall not apply to the assignment of
moorings located within the area dredged pursuant to the Kennebunk River Federal Navigation Project, as
delineated by the US Army Corps of Engineers, also defined as the "Kennebunk River Channel."

G. Special rules for federal anchorage areas.

(1) The following provisions are intended to comply with the requirements of the US Army Corps of Engineers
for federal anchorages and thus shall apply only to the following portion of the Kennebunk River over which
the Harbor Master has conirol: the area dredged pursuant to the Kennebunk River Federal Navigation
project, as delineated by the US Army Corps of Engineers. Within the area described above (and only within
this area) the following rules shall apply:

{(a) The priority guidelines under § 80-BF, Mooring precedence for mooring locations, in this chapter shall
not apply and the Harbor Master shall assign mooring spaces as they become available, from a
chronological waiting list, without regard to residency of the applicant.

(b) No priority shall be given to residents if skiff tie-off space becomes overcrowded.

{2) Nothing in this subsection shall be construed to prohibit the Harbor Master from giving priority to commercial
fishing vessel owners in mooring location and skiff tie-off space.

H. Channel to remain free of obstructions. The Harbor Master shall be empowered to ensure that the Kennebunk

River Channel shall remain navigable and free of obstructions.

§80-9. Violations and penalties.

A.

Violation of any of the provisions of this chapter shall be deemed a civil violation. They are enforceable by the
Harbor Master or any other law enforcement officer with jurisdiction in Kennebunkport or upon the waters of the
Kennebunk River by an action in the form of a civil infraction in Maine District Court, District Ten, Division of
Eastern York, Biddeford; upon determination by said Court on a violation that occurred, the violator shall be fined
not more than $250 for each violation; each day a continuing violation exists is a separate violation of the
provisions hereof. All fines collected hereunder shall inure to the Harbor Committee budget.

Penalties for violations of the laws of Maine with regard to speed restrictions, reckless operation of a vessel,
operation of a vessel while under the influence of liquor or drugs and all other violations of state statute shall be
as otherwise provided by law.

If the Harbor Master incurs costs in the conduct of his duty as a direct result of the failure of a vessel owner or
operator to comply with this chapter or the statutes of the State of Maine, the Harbor Master may recover those
costs and reasonable remuneration for his time by filing a civil complaint against such owner or operator in the
Maine District Court, District Ten, Division of Eastern York, Biddeford.

§ 80-10. Definitions.

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

COMMERCIAL FISHING

https//www ecode360.com/print/KE381  O?guid=339726328&children=true

5/5



12/30/2020 Town of Kennebunkport, ME Ecode360

Fishing inwhich the fish harvested, either in whole or in part, are intended to enter commerce or enter commerce
through sale, barter or trade.

COMMERCIAL FISHING VESSEL
A vessel from which the owner obtains in excess of 67% of his earned income from commercial fishing.

COMMERCIAL VESSEL
A vessel from which the owner obtains in excess of 67% of his earned income. The definition of commercial

vessel includes commercial fishing vessel, unless otherwise indicated.

VESSEL
Includes boats of all sizes powered by sail, machinery or hand, scows, dredges, lobster, crab and shellfish cars,

and craft of any kind.

§80-11. Severability.

If any provision or clause of this chapter or application thereof to any person, persons or circumstances is held invalid,
such invalidity shall not offset other provisions or applications of the chapter which can be given effect without the
invalid provision or application, and to this end, provisions of this chapter are declared to be separable.

§ 80-12. Maine law.

Additional laws relating to boating are contained in M.R.SA. Titles 12, 17 and 38 and the Department of Marine
sources laws and regulations.
SelectLanguage I

https//www .ecode360.com/printtKE391  O?guid=33972632&children=true 6/5



o

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE
~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~

L [= [ = s - Ny
Fge e
Pt

MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

MEMORANDUM
Date: March 4th, 2022
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: Werner Gilliam Director of Planning and Development
CC: April Fortier, Eli Rubin, Daniel Saunders
Re: Contract Extension Re: Comprehensive Plan

The Growth Planning Committee began the extensive task of rewriting the
Comprehensive Plan work in the second half of 2019 with the professional
assistance of Tom Morgan AICP of TZM Planning and Elizabeth Durfee AICP of
EF Design and Planning. In 2020 both the Town and the consultant team
agreed to pause the project due to the uncertain times that came with the
COVID-19 pandemic. Once it became clear that the town was not going to
experience a significant negative fiscal impact due to the pandemic we resumed
the project.

Due to the delays in the project, we have experienced a number of unforeseen
issues, namely the presence of newer data now being available, and the
additional time needed to bring the project to completion. With that in mind we
requested our consultant team to prepare an additional estimate to update the
data and provide additional time to bring this project to completion.

Overall, this has been a good project, with positive feedback both from the
Growth Planning Committee and the public who have participated with us.

I am requesting authorization to continue the work on the Comprehensive Plan

with TZM Planning and EF Planning as outlined in the attached estimate in the
amount of $10,600.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 ¢ Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470

Item 12



To: Werner Gilliam
From: Comprehensive Plan Consultants Liz Durfee and Tom Morgan
Date: February 25, 2022

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Budget Estimate

Werner, the budget below reflects a revised estimate following our discussion with you
and Eli on January 27, 2022 and receipt of a tentative project schedule from Eli on
February 24, 2022.

Recall that the contract for the Comprehensive Plan specified an 18-month project
timeline, running from September 2019 to February 2021. Due to COVID, the Town
suspended the project for 7 months. To date, the project duration has been 22 months.

The table below is an estimate for budgetary purposes only, and does not assume that
all funds would be expended. For the contract extension, we propose to charge at our
standard hourly rate of $80/hour per planner based on hours worked, as opposed to
charging a flat fee.

Task | Hours Fee

1T | Meetings
Preparation of meeting materials and attendance at
meetings. It is assumed that both consultants will engage
in these activities concurrently. We would be available for
the following meetings:

May12 and May 26 - Finished draft to Select Board for
comments and discussion,

June 9- BoS discuss and finalize draft plan.

June 18 - Town Meeting

July - Final draft presented to Select Board.

October - Public hearing on the warrant.

Prep for 6 meetings (2 consultants x 2 hours = 4 hrs/mtg.) 24
Attend é meetings (2 consultants x 2 hours = 4 hrs/mig.) 24 $3,840

2 | Data Update '
Some of the data in Volume 2 is nearly 3 years old. Data

| proposed for updates is itemized in Attachment A, 74.5 $5.960
| | attached hereto.
3  Website
Maintenance and updates 10 $800
TOTAL 1325 $10,600



Attachment A - Data Updates by Chapter

Chapter 1 Introduction

n/a

Chapter 2 Vision and Community Character

n/a

Chapter 3 Historic Resources

n/a

Chapter 4 Existing Land Use (total=13 hrs)

Page 3 Update parcels data analysis, text, Figure 4-2 map, Figure 4-2 pie chart (3
hr)

Page 4-5 Update KCT data, state data analysis, text, Figure 4-3 map (3 hrs)

Page 6 Update ME valuation data analysis, text, Figure 4-4 (1 hr)

Page 7-13 Zoning section — please let us know if any pertinent amendments have
been made

Page 15-16 Update Growth permits, Figure 4-7 chart and map, text, Figure 4-8 (3
hr)

Page 17 Update Construction permits, Figure 4-9, text (0.5 hr)

Page 18 Update Figure 4-10 — growth rate area is out of date (0.25hr)

Page 19 Update Figure 4-11 — we received updated data since this figure was
created, data analysis, fext, and map update (0.5hr)

Page 22-23 Update Figure 4-16 and text use state conservation land data not
KCT (1.5hr)

Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 5 Demographics (total =13.75 hrs)

Page 1 Population {2020 Decennial Census) already updated

Page 2 Update assessing data permanent mailing address, Figure 5-2 (1.5 hr)
Page 4 Update regional frends box population change (0.5hr)

Page 4-6 Update age data analysis, text, Figure 5-3, Figure 5-4, Figure 5-5, Figure
5-6 (2 hrs)

Page 7 Update school age and enroliment, Figure 5-8 (1.5 hr)

Page 9 Update race data (0.25hnr)

Page 9 Update income and employment data analysis, text, inflation adjustment
with CPl data, Figure 5-9 (1.5hr)



e Page 10 Update employment analysis, text (0.5hr), addition of COVID-19 impacts
research and narrative (1 hr)

Page 10 Update educational attainment, data analysis, text, Figure 5-10 (0.75 hr)
Page 11 Update vulnerable Populations, poverty, disability, obesity (1.25hr)

Page 12 Update veteran population (0.25hr)

Page 16 Update future population data analysis, text, Figure 5-14 {1.5hr)

Page 17 Update age data analysis, text, Figure 5-14 (0.5hr)

Page 18 Update school age population analysis, text, Figure 5-15 {(0.5hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 6 Housing (total=9 hr)

e Page | Update growth in housing stock data analysis, text, Figure 6-1 (1 hr)
Page t Update Figure 6-2 text, Figure 2-6 (0.25 hr)
Page 2 Update housing growth text, Table 6-1, Figure 6-3 (1.25 hr)
Page 3 Update occupancy Trend Figure é-4, Figure 6-5 (0.5 hr)
Page 4 Update housing types and sizes Table 6-2, Figure é-6, text, data analysis
(0.75hr)
Page 5 Update age of buildings text, Figure 6-7, Figure 6-8 (0.75hr)
Page 6 Update assessed Value text, Figure 6-9, Figure 6-10, Figure 6-11 (1 hr)
Page 7-8 Update homeownership costs, burden text, Figure 6-12, Figure 6-13,
Figure 6-14, Figure 6-15, Figure 6-16, Figure 6-17, Figure 6-18, page formatting (2
hr)
Page 10 Update rental units text, Figure 6-19, Figure 6-20 (0.75hr)
Page 11 Update Affordability Index text, Table é-3, Figure 6-21 (1hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

* & o o

Chapter 7 Natural Resources (total=2.25 hr)
¢ Page 9 Update tree growth current use participation (0.25hr)
Page 9-10 Update timber harvest data, Table 7-2 (0.5hr)
Page 25 Update conservation land text, data analysis, Table 7-5 {(0.5hr)
Page 26 Update Town Forest text, Figure 7-11 {0.75hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 8 Water Resources (total=1.75hr)

e Page 10 Update Figure 8-7 KKWWD -obtain data, Figure 8-7 (0.25hr)
Page 11 Update Table 8-3, Figure 8-8 Branch Brook data (0.5hr)
Page 13-14 Update NFIP statistics, Table 8-5 (0.5hr)

Page 17 Update stream monitor data, Figure 8-11 (0.25hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)



Chapter 9 Marine Resources (total=1.75hr)

¢ Page 3 Update mooring table , Table 9-1 {0.5hr)
Page 12 Update count of shellfish permits issued (0.25hr)
Page 18 Update lobster landing data, Figure 9-8 (0.25hr)
Page 12 Update lobster export and finfish data (0.5hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 10 Energy (total=7hr)

Pages 4-6 Update energy sources and consumption data, Figure 10-1 (2.25hr)
Page 11 Table 8-3, Figure 8-8 Branch Brook data update (0.5hr)

Page 7 Update energy mix data, Figures 10-6 & 10-7 (0.5hr)

Page 9 Update emissions data, Figure 10-9 (0.5hr)

Page 10 Update Maine policy initiatives (1hr)

Pages 11-12 Update Biennial GHG Progress Report (1.5hr)

Page 21 Update EV charger inventory {.5hr)

Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 11 Transportation (total=6.5hr)
e Pages 8 Update parking stickers data, Figure 11-5 (0.5hr)
e Pages 8-9 Update parking revenues, Table 11-5 (0.5hr)
e Pages 21-22 Update roadwork program and capital budget, Table 11-8 & Figure
11-14 (1.5hr)
Pages 27-28 Update traffic count data, Table 11-13 (1.5hr)
Page 30 Update commuter trends (0.75hr)
Pages 31-32 Update crash data (1.5hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 12 Economy (total=3.75hr)
e Page 2 Workforce characteristics data, add COVID update, Figure 12-1 {0.75hr)
Page 3 Update employment by industry data, Figure 12-2 (0.5hr)
Page 4 Update major employers data, Table 12-1 (0.5hr)
Page 5 Update unemployment rate data, text, Figure 12-3 {0.5hr)
Page 6 Update wages data Figure 12-3 (0.25hr)
Page 7-8 Update fisheries landing data Figure 12-5, narrative, Figure 12-6, Table
12-2 (1.25hr)



Chapter 13 Public Facilities & Services {total=8.75)

Page 3 Update calls for assistance data, Figure 13-2, text (0.5hr)

Page 4 Update personnel data (0.25hr)

Page 4 - fire facilities (Tom do you recall if they reduced the #stations2) Don't
know. But they will.

Page 5 Update equipment information, Kittredge Fund account balance, Table
13-1, Table 13-2, Table 13-3 {1hr)

Page 7 Update calls for service (0.25hr)

Page 8 Coordinate with police chief to determine if updates are needed for
facilities, personnel sections and update text as needed (0.5hr)

Page 9 Update police cruiser replacement schedule (0.25hr)

Page 10 Update KEMS data {0.5hr)

Page 11 Update Figure 13-3 (0.25hr)

Page 11-12 Incorporate updated information about roadway projects, Figure 13-
4 (0.5hr)

Page 14 Update Cape Porpoise Pier reconstruction text (0.25hr)

Page 18 Update Figure 13-5 and text, wastewater flow, capacity (0.5hr)

Page 26 Review and update staff, replacements & upgrades, CIP information
(1.5hr)

Page 27 Update waste disposal, tipping fees, Figure 13-6 (0.5hr)

Page 30 Update nursing home visits, calls {0.25hr)

Page 31 Update emergency delivery data (0.25hr)

Page 32-33 Update Figure 13-7 enroliment trends, graduation rate, education
costs, population projections (0.75hr)

Page 34 Update municipal budget statement from Town Manager, CIP
information (0.25hr)

Page 36 Update EIA data on outages (0.25hr)

Page 38 Update # cemeteries (n/a) Done

Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 14 Fiscal Capacity (total=3.25 hr)

Page 4 Update expenditure trends, Figure 14-2 (0.75 hr)

Page 5 Update expenditures by category, Figure 14-4 (0.75 hr)
Page 6 Update revenues and tax rage, Figure 14-5 (0.5 hr)

Page 7 Update revenues by category, Table 14-1 & Figure 14-6 (0.5)
Pages 8-9 Update tax rate & valuation, Figures 14-7 & 14-8 (0.5 hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)

Chapter 15 Recreational & Cultural Resources (total=1 hr)

Page 7 Are we up to date on mapping KCT parcelse
Pages 16 & 19 Update budget, Table 15-5 & 15-6 {0.75 hr)
Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)



Chapter 16 Hazard Mitigation
n/a

Chapter 17 Regional Coordination
n/a

Chapter 18 Future Land Use {total=2.75 hr)
* Pages 2 & 14 Update permit data, Table 18-1 (1 hr)
» Page 11 Update school enrollment projections (0.5 hr)
* Page 15 Update # of dwellings (0.5)
o Page 22 Update # of new commercial construction permits (0.5 hr)
e Repackage and upload chapter (0.25hr)



Item 13

Space above for recording information

RELEASE DEED

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THE INHABITANTS OF THE
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a body corporate and politic located in York County, State of
Maine, for consideration paid, release to GEORGE H. GIFFORD, I1I (a/k/a George H. Gifford)
and JOYCE R. GIFFORD, of Cumberland, Rhode Island, with a mailing address of 757 Nate
Whipple Highway, Cumberland, Rhode Island 02864, all right, title and interest in and to an easement
affecting land in said Kennebunkport, in the County of York and State of Maine, as conveyed in deed
from Alice M. Child to the Inhabitants of the Town of Kennebunkport dated August 4, 1982 and
recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 3176, Page 26. The purpose of this deed is to
terminate the above easement as it pertains to property of the Grantees acquired by deed of Sara A.
Child-Stevens, f/k/a Sara A. Child-Bushy f/k/a Sara C. Bushy f/k/a Sara Amanda Child to George H.
Gifford and Joyce R. Gifford dated May 31, 2014 and recorded at the York County Registry of Deeds
in Book 16798, Page 837.

WITNESS our hands this day of March 2022

INHABITANTS TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

Witness Sheila Matthews-Bull
Witness Edward W. Hutchins
Witness ‘ Patrick A. Briggs
Witness D. Michael Weston
Witness Allen A. Daggett



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE
Public Works Department

Wastewater Division

INCORPOR BT 1 (6]

risHN
Jovee & € Galford
4 (MBL 21111

It came to our atiention on Thursday June 20" that the grinder pump station originally
installed at your property at 51 Langsford Road had been replaced with a new system. The
system that existed on your property was changed 10 accommodate the new construction.
Prior to the new construction taking place, Mark Weich contacted us regarding the original
system. Welch & Sons Excavating was provided with the associated part numbers 10 replace
the existing system to conform with what we currently have. The replacement system that
was installed, despite proper notification on our part, is non-conforming to our current
equipment. As a resull, we cannot maintain your system as installed. An employee {rom the
Kenncbunkport Wastewater Department will not vespond for any operationa! issucs
associated with your curvent system.

In a subsequent conversation with Aaron Welch, he indicated you were provided with oplions
for replacement. One being a replacement for the original system that was installed (specificd
by us) and the other for what was ultimaiely installed. Aaron Welch told us that you were
made aware that if you opled for the second choice (what was installed) the Town would no
longer maintain it. This is acceptable should that be the case. 1T this is not the case and you
wish the Town of Kennebunkport's Wastewater Department to still maintain your systeny, a
conforming system mecling our specifications must be installed.

The purpose of this lelter is to simply advisc you that if you choose to retain the grinder pump
system that was recently installed by Welch & Sons Excavation, the Town of Kennebunkport
Wastewater Department is going to relinquish its responsibility to maintain your grinder
pump, tank/chamber and lateral force main to the street. This will become your responsibility
#s a private property owner,

25 Recreation Way, P.O. Bon 366. heanchunkport. Maine 04046
el (207) 467-2245 Fan: (207) 967-5372



[
il

I\l

[



















e i
™o







- "’\u’ - = JansSar
: -?*_’"‘"\f:.,__’_‘;\:m
S
P ———-.,_ﬂ“‘_:‘__“.-" ‘M

do ke — I8

- |
i
Ses IS e
-;‘\...p\‘\\,"\_ = ~¢~ g

-
o ’













13




14




15




16







